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Sr. No. Name of Director WTD/ MD/ Independent/ Director

1 Shri J B Singh, IAS, Managing Director Chairman — Director

2 Shri P K Tripathi, IAS (Retd.) Member — Independent Director
3 Shri Yatin Fugro Member — Independent Director
4 Chief General Manager, OIDC Member

5 Chief Engineer, OIDC Member

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Company has developed and implemented the Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as
required under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review. The Annual
Report on Company's CSR activities in Annexure A CSR is attached separately forming part of this
Report.

During the year, Corporate Social Responsibility Committee had been formed to monitor the CSR
Activities carried out by the Company.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

As Company is a Government Company hence payment to Managing Director / Directors are as per
Government rules. The Company's Policy relating to appointment of Directors, Directors'
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided
under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Corporation.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The following are details relating to Conservation of Energy;

As your Company does not own any manufacturing
facility, therefore the disclosure requirements for
conservation of energy as prescribed under Section
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is not
applicable to the Company

a. Impact of steps for energy
conservation

b. Utilizing alternate source of energy

C. Investment in energy conservation
equipments
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38.

39.

40.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

a. The efforts made towards technology absorption As your Company does not own

b. The benefits derived like product improvement, any manufacturing facility, therefore
cost reduction, product development or import the disclosure requirements for the
substitution technology absorption as prescribed

¢. In case of imported technology under Section 134(3)(m) of the
1 the details of technology imported Companies Act, 2013 read with

2 the year of import the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
3 whether the technology been fully absorbed 2014, is not applicable to the
4 if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption Company

has not taken place, and the reasons thereof

the expenditure incurred on Research
and Development

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO :-

The Company had no Foreign Exchange Inflow or Outflow during the year under review, the
requirement of disclosure is not applicable.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE :-

1.

The Company believes that good governance is voluntary. Self discipline together with the
strongest impetus for good governance is forthcoming from the Directors and the Management.
We have to realize that only good Governance is going to ensure that the Company achieves the
ultimate goal of maximizing value to all its stakeholders.

The Corporation always strives to achieve optimum performance at all levels by adhering to
Corporate Governance practices, such as:

Fair and transparent business practices.
Effective Management control by Board.

Adequate representation of Government, executive and independent directors on the
Board.

Accountability for performance.

Monitoring of executive performance by the Board.
Compliance of Laws.

Ethical Governance

Transparent and timely disclosure of financial and management information.
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The Corporation has always believed in providing services without compromising on integrity
and regulatory compliances through transparency in all dealings with strong emphasis on
Corporate Governance. The essential elements of Corporate Governance are fairness,
transparency, accountability and responsibility to which the Corporation continues to remain
committed.

The Company has always believed in adopting good Corporate Governance practices. The Board
of Director recognizes its accountability to all the stakeholders of the Company.

2. Board Meetings:

The Board of Directors of the Corporation has a strength of 13 Directors (as on 31st March 2016).
During the year under review Four Board Meetings were held on 11th May, 2015 ;28th July,
2015; 20th November, 2015; 18th March, 2016.

3. Annual General Meeting

Date Venue

23rd AGM 20th November, 2015 Conference Hall, Plot No. 35, OIDC Corporate
Office, Somnath, Daman.
Conference Hall, Plot No. 35, OIDC Corporate

Office, Somnath, Daman.

Conference Hall, Plot No. 35, OIDC Corporate
Office, Somnath, Daman.

22nd AGM 29th September, 2014

21st AGM 31st December, 2013

40. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Directors convey their sincere appreciation of the valuable services rendered by employees at all
levels, without whose contribution the excellent performance of the Company would not have been
possible.

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the support and co-operation received from
various Government Departments, Bankers to the Corporation, Business Associates, the Valued
customers of the Corporation and lastly to the people of Daman and Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place : Daman Praful Patel
Date : 30.01.2017 Chairman
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Annual Report on CSR Activities OIDC

CSRVISION STATEMENT & OBJECTIVE:

1. In alignment with vision of the company, OIDC, through its CSR initiatives, will continue to enhance
value creation in the society and in the community in which it operates, through its services, conduct &
initiatives, so as to promote sustained growth for the society and community, in fulfillment of its role as
a Socially Responsible Corporate, with environmental concern.

2. Theobjectives of the OIDC CSR Policy are as follows:

a. Toensure anincreased commitment at all levels in the organization, to operate its business in an
economically, socially & environmentally sustainable manner, while recognizing the interests of
all its stakeholders.

b. Todirectly orindirectly take up programmes that benefit the communities in the UTs of Daman &
Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli, and result, over a period of time, in enhancing the quality of life &
economic well - being of the local populace.

c. To generate, through its CSR initiatives, a community goodwill for OIDC, and help reinforce a
positive & socially responsible image of OIDC as a corporate entity.

During the year under review, the Corporation has committed itself to fulfill the nutritional needs of
students residing in hostels run by social welfare department in Dadra & Nagar Haveli by
supplementing Mid day meal scheme by placing funds with Indian Red Cross. The Corporation is giving
Pension to Freedom fighters of Dadra & Nagar Haveli and Senior Citizens residing in Old Age home
Snehalaya, Daman.

Thus, Company's focus areas under CSR are :-

1. Studenthealth
2. Facilities to Senior citizens
3. Reducing Inequality

The policy on Corporate Social Responsibility is available on the Company's website www.oidc.nic.in

Composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:-

Name of the Director Category

Shri P. K. Tripathi, IAS (Retd.) Chairman - Independent Director
Shri Vikram Singh Malik, IAS — Finance Secretary Member

Shri K C Parekh Member — Independent Director,
Shri Ajeet Yadav Member — Independent Director,
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Annexure — A
Annual Report on CSR Activities OIDC

Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years:- ¥ 18,75,68,658/-

Prescribed CSR expenditure (two percentage of the amount as above):- ¥37,51,373/-*
Details of CSR spent during the financial year.

a) *Total amount to be spent for the financial year. ¥ 37,51,373/- out of which Company utilized <
21,86,000/- in EY. 2015-16 and ¥ 15,65,373/- which remained unspent has been spent for
"Contribution for the Armed Forces Flag Day Fund" on 07.10.2016. So, now total CSR
Expenditureis ¥37,51,373/-

b) Amount unspent, if any; ¥ 83,17,927/- :- The matter was placed before the Board in the 121st
Board meeting held on 22.01.2015 to decide on utilization of the balance amount of the CSR and
the Board decided to utilize the balance amount for approved scheme of Mid Day Milk Scheme
and Pension scheme only as the amount spent on the CSR activities per year is more than the
actual amount provided (Based on Profit of Previous year) and the balance would get utilized in
the next few years.

c) Mannerinwhich the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Sr. CSR Project Sector in  Projects or Programs Amount Amount spent Cumulative Amount
No. or Activity which the 1. Local area or outlay on the projects expenditure spent Direct
identified Project is Other area (budget) or programs upto the or through
covered 2. Specifying the project or Sub heads: reporting implementing
state and district programs 1. Direct expendi period agency
where projects or wise ture on projects
programs or programs
undertaken 2. Over heads:
1. Mid Day Meal  Eradication Dadra & Nagar % 20,00,000/- % 20,00,000/- < 20,00,000/- through
Malnutrition Haveli Indian Red
Cross Society
2. Pension to Old Age Daman &
Freedom Fighters Dadra & Nagar
and Pension to Haveli % 1,86,000/- % 1,86,000/- 1,86,000/- Direct

person residing in
old age home

Total ¥ 21,86,000/- < 21,86,000/- 321,86,000/-

In case the company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit of the last three
financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount
in its Board report :- Activity to be undertaken under CSR was subsequently identified and details of
the activity undertaken are givenin 'a" above.

The CSR Committee confirms that the implementation and monitoring of CSR policy, is in compliance

with CSR objectives and Policy of the company.
P. K. Tripathi
Chairman of the CSR Committee
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Annexure — B
Comments of the Comptroller and Audito General of India OIDC

COMMENTS OF COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143 (6)(b) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013, ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF OMNIBUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION OF DAMAN & DIU AND DADRA & NAGAR HAVELI LIMITED, DAMAN FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31st MARCH, 2016.

The preparation of financial statements of Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of Daman &
Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited, Daman for the year ended 31st March, 2016 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of
the company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5)
of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 18th November 2016.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under
Section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements of Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of
Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited, Daman for the year ended 31st March, 2016. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors
and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of
some of the accounting records. In view of the revisions (s) made in the financial statements by the management, as a
result of my audit observations highlighted during supplementary audit as indicated in the Note No. 1(A) of the
financial statements. I have no further comments to offer upon or supplement to the statutory auditors report, under
Section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(Dr. Ashutosh Sharma)
Date : 05.01.2017. Pr. Director of Commercial Audit
Place : New Delhi and Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board -1V
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31k s arforfSaes 3R & T A

36 I fIET BT 9Tt

(A Govt. Undertaking)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221

A -C
Sgggég:%l Audit Report OIDC

Form No. MR -3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel)Rules, 2014]

Annual Report 2015-16 Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of .
Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited

To,
The Members,
Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar
Haveli Limited (hereinafter called the "Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016, complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016, according to the provisions of:

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there-under;

i) Though the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 are prescribed in the format of Secretarial Audit Report by the Government, the same were not
applicable to the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016 ;

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 ;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 ;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 ;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Regulations, 1999 ;

e) TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 ;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 ;

g) TheSecurities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made thereunder ;

h)  The Depositories Act, 1956 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder ;
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i) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings ;

Annual Report 2015-16 Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of .
Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited

j)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and
k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998.

iii) There are no Industry Specific Special Acts and Regulation applicable to the Company, no comment is being
made by us for the Other Applicable Acts.

I have also examined compliances with the applicable clauses of the following:

a) Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (SS—1) and General Meetings (SS-2)
issued by the Company Secretaries of India and made effective from 1st July, 2015.

b) The company is not listed with any stock exchange. Through the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is prescribed in the format of Secretarial Auditor Report by the Government,
the same is not applicable to the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations :

1. The Company has not prepared the consolidated Financial Statements ;
2. The Company could not spent total due amount for Corporate Social Responsibility.
I further report that -

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors & the committee thereof duly recorded and signed by the
Chairman the decision of the Board or Committee was unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with the applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period there was no specific events / actions having a major bearing on the
Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred Laws, Rules and Regulations etc.

For Kaushik Nahar & Associates

Company Secretaries
Vapi Sd/-
25 October, 2016 (Kaushik D. Nahar)
Partner

ACS-22311,COP-10074

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as "ANNEXURE A" and forms an
integral part of this report.
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Annexure — C
Secretarial Audit Report

Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of .
Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited

(A Govt. Undertaking)
OIDC

CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221

To,

"Annexure — A"
Form No. MR - 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

The Members,
Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited

Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Vapi

25 October, 2016

Synonymous with Development I

The compliance of provisions of all laws, rules, regulations, standards applicable to Omnibus Industrial
Development Corporation of Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited (‘Company’) is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our explanation was limited to the verification of records and
procedures on rest check basis for the purchase of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.

Maintenance of secretarial and other records of applicable laws is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to issue Secretarial Audit Report, based on the audit of the relevant records
maintained and furnished to us by the company, along with explanations where so required.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the secretarial and other legal records, legal compliance mechanism and
corporate conduct. The verification was done on rest check basis to ensure that correct facts as reflected in
secretarial and other records produced to us. We believe that the processes and practices we followed, provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion for the purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations during the audit period.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For Kaushik Nahar & Associates
Company Secretaries
Sd/-
(Kaushik D. Nahar)
Partner
ACS-22311,COP-10074
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Extract of Annual Return
as on Financial Year Ended 2015-16

Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of
Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited

(A Govt. Undertaking)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221

€

OIDC

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014.

I REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i)
ii)

iii)

<
~

O 00 N O Ul A W N =

=
= O

CIN
Registration Date

Name of the Company

Category of the Company

Sub Category of the Company :
Government Company

Small Company

One Person Company
Subsidiary of Foreign Company
NBFC

Guarantee Company

Limited by shares

Unlimited Company

Company having share capital

Company not having share capital

Company Registered under Section 8

lu[6/5/9/2|3] |pp| [1[9]9[2] s|e|c| |o[o[1[2[2[1] | |

2[7].10l3].]afofo[2] [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [T 1]

[ojM|N[1]B[U[S| [I|N[D[U[S[T[R[I]A[L] [ [ [ [ []]
ID|E|V/E[L|o|P/ME|N[T| |ClO[R|P|O/RA[T/I[O|N| | |
[ ]
[ ]

lolF| [D/JAM/AIN| [& [D[1|u| [AIN|D| [D/A[D[RIA
INJA[GIAIR| [HIAIV[E[L[T| [LiTIMIITIE[D] | | |

&

1 Public Company |:|

2 Private company | |
[ Please tick whichever are applicable]

JUpbbbobbot

ADDRESS OF REGISTERED OFFICE AND CONTACT DETAILS:

Address

Town / City
State

Country Name

Telephone

IS|E|C|R[E[T|A[R|I|A|T/MO|T|I|D/A[MA|N| |3[9[6]2|2]0]
DAMAN [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [T ]TTII]]]
Pin Code: BEEEHE

u[T| |olF| [D/AIM/AIN|

I|ND[I]A Country Code: | | | | [ [9]1]
12[6[o] [2[2[4] Jo[9(3]o| | | | [ [ [[[[[[]]]]
With STD Area Code Number
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as on Financial Year Ended 2015-16 OIDC

Fax Number : o[2[elo [2[204] [1/10/8 | [ | [[[[[[[[]]]
Email Address : |oli[d|c[c|s|@|yla[h[olo[.[iln[ | [ [ [ [ | [[ [ ][]
Website, if any : |wiwlwl. loild[c|.[nlilc|.[iln[ | [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ ][]
[Please provide valid and current email-id of the dealing officer]

vi) Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s) -Yes/No

vii) Name, Address & Contact Details of Registrar & Transfer Agents, if any

Name of Registrar & Transfer Agents :

Address

HEEEEEE

L] HEEEEEE

Town / City N HEEEEEE
HE Pin Code: |:|:|:|:|:|:|

State

Telephone =|||||||||||||||||||||||||||

With STD Area Code Number

Fax Number SIINEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEENEEEEE
[ L[]

Email Address SENIEEEEEEEEEEEN

[Please provide valid and current email-id of the dealing officer of RTA]
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sl. No. Name and Description of NIC Code of the %o to total turnover of
main products / services Product/service the company
1 LIQUOR DIVISION = 34.25
2 CONSTRUCTION DIVISION - 64.85
3 INDUSTRIAL ESTATE = 0.9

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

[ No. of Companies for which information is being filled]

S.No. Name and Address CIN/GLN Holding % of Applicable
of the Company [/Subsidiary shares Section
/Associate held

1 OIDC APPAREL PARKS LTD, U18101DN2006GOI000195 Subsidiary 100% 2(87)
OIDC Housing Complex,
Plot No. 1, Silvassa Naroli Road,
Silvassa 396230
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To
The Members of

Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited
REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying Revised financial statements of Omnibus Industrial Development corporation of Daman & Diu
and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the revised Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, revised
statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of the Isignificant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

REVISION OF AUDIT REPORT

a) We have considered earlier audit report dated 20.07.2016 on the original accounts and have examined changes made therein
in accordance to comply with provisional comments under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 form the CAG
Mumbai which are enumerated in note no 1(A) forming part of the financial statements.

b) As per C & AG, Mumbai office Audit discrepancies letter point no. 3 dated 21.07.2016 relating to Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) u/s 135 of Companies Act 2013, which is enumerated in point no. 2.15 forming part of the financial
statements.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act") with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made their under and the order under section 143(11) of the
Act.

We conducted our audit of the revised financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An Audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and
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the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
financial statements.

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION

1 As per CRAG, Mumbai office Audit discrepancies letter point no 3 date. 21.07.2016. We draw attention to point no. 2.15
Forming partof the financial statements.

As per section 135 of Company Act, 2013, company shall utilize / spend money for Corporate social responsibility (CSR) and
not to make any provisions thereof, during the F.Y. 2015-16, company has utilized ¥ 21,86,000/- out of ¥ 37,51,373/- and
provision has been made for remaining unutilized balance of ¥15,65,373/-.

In our opinion due to this provision Profit of the Company for the year has been understated by % 15,65,373/-
Company has unutilized balance ason 31.03.2016 is of ¥ 73,83,300/- including earlier years funds.

2. Company had given false credit to one of its customer on the basis of false RTGS advice(s) and cheque of Dena Bank, Khanvel
branch account, amounting to¥ 45,20,111/-in F. Y. 2015-16 and total amount of credit till 22.06.2016 is%¥ 56,58,070/-.

In our opinion to that extent company has shown more bank balance and less trade receivable.

As per further information provided company has lodged FIR with police and started recovery proceedings and management
is helpful for recovery of full amount.

Same was noticed after adoption of original financial statements and before adopting revised books of accounts.
QUALIFIED OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of the matter
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the aforesaid revised financial statements give the information required by
the Act. Inthe manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2016, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

EMPHASIS OF MATTERS

We invite attention to, Note No. 10 non current investment < 5,00,000/- and note no 11(b) long term loans and Advances %
10,54,110/- of Notes forming part of financial statement regarding investment in OIDC Apparel Park Ltd. Said Investment is
considered as doubtful by company since long period for which 100% provision also has been made. OIDC Apparel Park Ltd. is 100%
subsidiary of company for which no financial statements produced for verification and No consolidated statements as per AS-21 is
prepared by company.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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b. Except for the effects of the matter described in the basis for emphasis of matters, In our opinion proper books of
account as required by law have been kept by the company so, far as it appears from our examination of those books.

C. The Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by this Reports are in
agreements with the books of account.

d. Except for the effects of the matter described in the basis for emphasis of matters, In our opinion, the aforesaid
financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March , 2016 taken on record by the
board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March , 2016 from being appointed as a director in
term of section 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the internal financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure
A” Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation
giventous:

I The Company has no pending litigations which would impact to its financial statements ;

II The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses ;

IITI  Company is not required to transfer fund to investor Education and protection Fund.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) order 2016 (“the order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of
section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

3. As per directions u/s 143(5) of companies Act, 2013, we report it in as “Annexure C” as specified.

FORL.S.N. &CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN-103925W

sd/-
Nikhil N. Sabadra

MNo 129738
Partner

Date :18.11.2016
Place : Nashik
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(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement Section of our report of even date)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING UNDER CLAUSE (I) OF SUB-
SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of (“the Company”) as of 31st March 2016 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year then ended.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FORTHE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial
control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note"”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information as required under the Companies Act 2013.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of Companies Act 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial reporting was established and maintained and if such control operated effectively in all material
respect.

Our audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The assessment of the risk of
material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial
reporting.

MANAGEMENT OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A Company'’s internal Financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purpose in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that :

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable assurance that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company ;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transaction are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorization of management and directors of the company and ;

(3) provided reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the
company'’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statement.
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INHERENT LIMITATION OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected also
projection of any evaluating of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of the
compliance with the policies or procedure may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, Except our qualified opinion as mentioned
in point no 2 in Independent Audit report, the company has in all material respect an adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effective as at 31st March, 2016 based on the internal financial control over financial reporting
criteria established by the company the essential components of internal control stated in Guidance Note issued by ICAL.

FOR L.S.N. &CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN-103925W

sd/-
Nikhil N. Sabadra

MNo 129738
Partner

Date: 18.11.2016
Place : Nashik

Synonymous with Development IIIEEEEEENNNNI——— (9



aifte Rad 2015-16

(YR TR BT 3UhH)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221

OIDC WA oA-aieTd & ufcrdes &1 3erd §

( EHRY 3! TRIE & TR 1(W) & HeH H * 370 BrE! 3iR 3agadd R Ruid” gR1 % dgd Hice 8 )

()

(i)

(i)
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3T R 3T PR ACIT 2008-09 —— alRened u/s
arerfrom, 1961 (amam) oy o ORT 154
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ANNEXURE 'B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OIDC

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" Section of our report of even date)

()

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a program of verification of fixed assets to cover all the items in a phased manner over a
period of three years which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program certain fixed assets were physically verified by the management
during the year. According to the information and explanation given to us no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(c)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us and based on the
examination of the registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed provided to us. We report that the
title deeds comprising all the immovable properties of land and acquired buildings which are freehold are held
in the name of the company as at the balance sheet date.

As explained to us the inventories were physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable intervals
and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

The company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership or
other parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the Company provisions of Section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to company.

According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not accepted any deposit and hence
reporting under paragraph 3(v) of the order is not applicable.

As per Section 148(1) of the Act, the Company is not required to maintain any cost records. Accordingly paragraph
3(vi) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues :

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund,
Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax,
Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

(b)  There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income
Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears
as at 31st March 2016 for a period more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) Details of dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and Value Added Tax which
have not been deposited as on 31st March 2016 on Account of disputes are given below :

Name of Nature of Forum where Period(s) Amount Amount paid/
the statue Dues dispute is to which unpaid Remark

pending the amount

relates A. Y.

The Income Income Tax CIT(A) 2012-13 5,88,630/- Provision Made
Tax Act, 1961
The Income Income Tax ACIT 2013-14 = Rectification u/s
Tax Act, 1961 (Vapi) 154 of Act
The Income Income Tax ACIT 2008-09 = Rectification u/s
Tax Act, 1961 (Vapi) 154 of Act
The Income Income Tax = 2015-16 8,360/- Short Deduction
Tax Act, 1961 of TDS
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(A Govt. Undertaking)
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(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(i)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221
In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us. The Company has not defaulted in the
repayment of Loans or borrowing to financial institutions, banks and governments and dues to debenture holders

The Company did not raise money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instrument) and
term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the order is not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the Company
and no material fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company. The Company has not paid/provided any managerial remuneration, accordingly paragraph 3(xi) of the
order is not applicable.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the company, company has not entered
with any related party transactions which will attract provisions of Company Act 2013.

During the year the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures and hence reporting under paragraph 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us during the year the company has not any
non-cash transaction with its directors or persons connected with him accordingly paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not
applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1 of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

FOR L.S.N. &CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN-103925W

sd/-

Nikhil N. Sabadra

MNo 129738
Partner

Date: 18.11.2016

Place : Nashik
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ANNEXURE 'C’' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OIDC

(Referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement’ Section of our report of even date)

Report under Section 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013 forF.Y. 2015-16

Sr. No. Directions Remarks/Comments
1. Whether the company has clear title / lease deeds for According to information and explanations
freehold and leasehold land respectively ? If not please given to us and the records examined by us and
state the area of freehold and leasehold land for which title based on the examination of the registered sale
deeds are not available. deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed

provided to us. We report that the title deeds
comprising all the immovable properties of land
acquired buildings which are freehold are held
in the name of the company as at the balance

sheet date.
2. Whether there are any cases of waiver / write off of debts / According to information and explanations
loans / interest etc. if yes, the reasons there for and the given to us and the records examined by us.
amount involved. There is no case of waiver / write off of debts /

loans / interest etc. hence not applicable.

3. Whether proper records are maintained for inventories According to information and explanations
lying with third parties & assets received as gift / grant(s) given to us and the records examined by us.
from Govt. or other authorities. Company has not having any inventory lying

with third parties and no assets received from
govt. as gift / grant(s)

FOR L.S.N. &CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN-103925W

sd/-
Nikhil N. Sabadra

M No 129738
Partner

Date:18.11.2016
Place : Nashik
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OIDC faqi 31 AR, 2016 dF B Je-uddh Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016 OIDC
(xpw vuat 7 ) (Amount in )
fora=or feafor JHTE o TATE o Particulars Note As at As at
®. 31 w1, 2016 T 31 @7, 2015 % No. 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
& gfaad) ve o A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
1. IR UR® 3 Fet (a) Share capital 26,06,55,700 26,06,55,700
(®) IR ligﬁ 26,06,55,700 26,06,55,700 (b) Reserves and surplus 4 72,72,71,711 61,37,70,585
(@) IRfag vg aiftey 4 72,72,71,711 61,37,70,585 (c) Money received against share warrants - -
(1) 3R 3Mee & Raes urat qa1 - = 98,79,27,411 87,44,26,285
98,79,27,411 87,44,26,285 2 Share application money pending allotment = =
IR TS DY Ao 3ae o - - Non-current liabilities
3rEferd 2gane (a) Long-term borrowings - -
(F) arpifcd TR - - (b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) - -
(@) arIfg &= <aam (FHee) - - (c) Other long-term liabilities - -
() 3T Pl T = = (d) Long-term provisions 5 1,72,49,106 1,60,49,687
() HHIIE TIaen 5 1,72,49,106 1,60,49,687 4  Current liabilities
4. oA gam (@) Short-term borrowings - -
(B) 3NCIPIAD IUR - - (b) Trade payables 6 1,61,07,79,287 1,70,55,89,639
(@) @R dgat 1,61,07,79,287 1,70,55,89,639 (c) Other current liabilities 7,78,63,431 2,35,74,010
(M) 3T IAHH e 7,78,63,431 2,35,74,010 (d) Short-term provisions 8 45,89,57,212 37,83,21,731
() SISHIID ae™ 45,89,57,212 37,83,21,731 2,14,75,99,930 2,10,74,85,380
e 2y 7 o TOTAL 3,15,27,76,447 2,99,79,61,352
Cgal 3,15,27,76,447 2,99,79,61,352 B ASSETS
§.  uR<ufRwi 1 Non-current assets
1. 3o uReufu (a) Fixed assets
(@) e aRwufat () Tangible assets 9.A 18,22,35,267 15,34,16,134
(1) arafad Hafwt 9.A 18,22,35,267 15,34,16,134 (i) Intangible assets 9.B 94,766 1,36,946
(2) srarafds Hufwl 9.B 94,766 1,36,946 (iii) Capital work-in-progress - -
(3) Ueirma fomfor @i - - (iv) Intangible assets under development - -
(4) fopra & qgad sardfds Hufadt - - 18,23,30,033 15,35,53,080
18,23,30,033 15,35,53,080 (b) Non-current investments 10 - 5,00,000
(@) sraferd G Frawr 10 - 5,00,000 () Deferred tax assets (net) 25.5 69,29,641 52,63,052
() s @ 3foft (e 25.5 69,29,641 52,63,052 (d) Long-term loans and advances 11 56,81,07,961 55,16,50,855
(a) QTBITE FoT vF 3Bm 11 56,81,07,961 55,16,50,855 () Other non-current assets _ _
(@) 371 sprefere St = = 75,73,67,635 71,09,66,987
75,73,67,635 71,09,66,987
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OIDC f&i® 31 @, 2016 % & JeH-TTD
(Rpq Ui § )
fora=or femfor . T a9, 2016 T a9, 2015
2 Ty uRwufa
(®) Fomm garr Faer - -
(@) IR | Wb 12 13,44,52,933 5,34,86,695
() femfor e 13 4,08,46,739 6,57,06,201
(T) IMUR 91 14 7,73,35,128 3,48,19,082
() TPc Ud The THDHE] 15 2,09,33,46,858 2,06,13,30,829
(B) 3TcUdIieid T Ud 31RH _ _
(37) 3T g9 UREUaT 16 4,94,27,154 7,16,51,558
2,39,54,08,812 2,28,69,94,365
2yl 3,15,27,76,447 2,99,79,61,352
31TS T8 Heayf ciardRor et vd eransit @1 feear aeiarer faazor
fewoht 5. 1 ¥ 26 9% 37 o< faaxor &1 vl fewa & |
RY Fort RAE & Faof § feee & a1 P IR A
& : N, UE. UH. U, UV & (I ae) (3. & Rig) ( foesm g wfer)
TE! TETHRIT, 3rezeT yey feers e
(GSTeBROT ghHTch: 103925860 DIN 07652308 DIN 01982459 DIN 07613144
(e e Te=) (T arR=) (T 4nfa)
HHER T foat TR EREIRSIGE]
Fe=IdT hHi®: 129738
W : ARG W : THOT

fe=ies : 18.11.2016

fe=i® : 25.10.2016

78 I BT BT 9Tt

Annual Report 2015-16

Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of

Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016

(Amount in )

Particulars Note As at As at
No. 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
2 Current assets
(@) Current investments = =
(b) Inventories 12 13,44,52,933 5,34,86,695
(c) Work in Progress 13 4,08,46,739 6,57,06,201
(d) Trade receivables 14 7,73,35,128 3,48,19,082
(e) Cash and cash equivalents 15 2,09,33,46,858 2,06,13,30,829
(f) Short-term loans and advances - -
(g) Other current assets 16 4,94,27,154 7,16,51,558

2,39,54,08,812

TOTAL 3,15,27,76,447

2,28,69,94,365

2,99,79,61,352

Notes to Accounts & Significant Accounting Policies

The Notes No 1 to 26 are integrated part of these Financial Statements

In terms of our report attached. Sdy/-
For M/s. L. S. N. & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN — 103925W

Chairman

Sd/-
( Nikhil N. Sabadra )

Partner
Membership No. 129738

Place . Nashik
Date : 18.11.2016

(Praful Patel )

DIN 07652308

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
(J. B. Singh)
Managing Director
DIN 01982459

Sdy/- Sd/-
( Charmie Parekh)
Chief Finance Officer

Place : Daman
Date : 25.10.2016

( Vikram Singh Malik )
Director
DIN 07613144

( Yatendra Bhargava )
Company Secretary
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31 AR, 2016 B JATH I9 & fere ary-g1f &1 faaxon

aifte Rad 2015-16

R\ Tuai § )
faa=or feuoft 4. T T T T
31 Wi, 2016 & fow 31 A, 2015 & fore
Add |
1 e 9§ e (Pet) 17 3,45,99,25,445 2,32,14,08,486
T TR : STBRI Yeh - -
Tarem ¥ g (Faa) 3,45,99,25,445 2,32,14,08,486
2 3™ 18 16,03,43,310 23,68,68,169
He ot (1+2) 3,62,02,68,755 2,55,82,76,655
a9
(@) 39T fbdr T AT B I 19.a 1,06,49,39,885 1,45,01,14,505
(W) IR A Tih Pl T 19.b 2,23,59,12,629 72,70,51,704
(T IUR F Wi H TRa= 19.c (5,52,61,548) (34,61,566)
(7) SHIRI TTH T 20 5,63,68,552 5,85,74,373
(@) &= emma 21 3,11,956 25,92,050
(B) Ted g9 T ®UMHfdd 9.C 73,90,731 1,05,00,713
(3 3= T 22 4,23,25,269 3,32,47,604
wyuf 2 3,35,19,87,474 2,27,86,19,383
5 faoiv vd srmeRor & gd @y / (g1f) 26,82,81,281 27,96,57,272
6 frewayg 23 25,13,846 (27,661)
7 fRwaTRgedR & gdaw/ (@) (5 + 6) 27,07,95,127 27,96,29,611
8 3R a%] = =
9 M qd @ / ' (7 + 8) 27,07,95,127 27,96,29,611
10 =R TYg :
(®) o= a9 & fore A IR g 9,62,16,777 10,11,56,531
(@) T PX: AT 31 (S8l e - -
(m T 9§ & e A X g 9,62,16,777 10,11,56,531
() fee o &R =3 - -
(@) 3l ax (16,66,589) 14,13,195
11 Had Hone 9 @ / (8119) (9 +10) 17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885

AT §& HIAT
1 o 98 %A | @ / (@) (B & gd o)

2 gufg Fues / afoa Fuem | Jaee fowdes
& fore fagmar & W it / (g1)

12.
12,

12,

3 R/ (FH W) U §¢ IR R IR T
(®) FaeH § B &g AIROT faRy
nfafafert & FR
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&

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2016 OIDC

Particulars Note
No.

For the year ended

31 March, 2016

(Amount in %)

For the year ended

31 March, 2015

A CONTINUING OPERATIONS

1

10

11

Revenue from operations (gross) 17
Less: Excise duty
Revenue from operations (net)

Other income 18

Total revenue (1+2)

Expenses

(a) Cost of materials consumed 19.a
(b) Purchases of stock-in-trade 19.b
(c) Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 19.c
(d) Employee benefits expense 20
(e) Finance costs 21
(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense 9.C
(g) Other expenses 22

Total Expenses

Profit / (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items
Exceptional items 23
Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items

and tax (5 + 6)

Extraordinary items

Profit / (Loss) before tax (7 + 8)

Tax expense :

(a) Current tax expense for current year

(b) (Less): MAT credit (where applicable)

(c) Current tax expense relating to prior years

(d) Net current tax expense

(e) Deferred tax

Profit / (Loss) from continuing operations (9 +10)

B DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS

12.

12,

12,

i Profit /(Loss) from discontinuing operations
(before tax)

ii  Gain/(Loss) on disposal of assets / settlement of
liabilities attributable to the discontinuing
operations

iii  Add / (Less): Tax expense of discontinuing
operations

(a) on ordinary activities attributable to the
discontinuing operations

3,45,99,25,445

2,32,14,08,486

3,45,99,25,445 2,32,14,08,486
16,03,43,310 23,68,68,169
3,62,02,68,755 2,55,82,76,655

1,06,49,39,885
2,23,59,12,629

1,45,01,14,505
72,70,51,704

(5,52,61,548) (34,61,566)
5,63,68,552 5,85,74,373
3,11,956 25,92,050
73,90,731 1,05,00,713
4,23,25,269 3,32,47,604
3,35,19,87,474 2,27,86,19,383
26,82,81,281 27,96,57,272
25,13,846 (27,661)
27,07,95,127 27,96,29,611
27,07,95,127 27,96,29,611
9,62,16,777 10,11,56,531
9,62,16,777 10,11,56,531
(16,66,589) 14,13,195
17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885

Synonymous with Development IIIEEEEEEEENNNII———— 381



(YR TR BT 3UhH)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221

SgIevdia silenfie fawm i oo vd dia g R 2015-16

OIDC 31 AR, 2016 B JATH I9 & fere ary-g1f &1 faaxon
Xpq Budt 7 )
fere=or feuoft 4. T g T ad

31 =, 2016 & fere 31 7, 2015 & fore

g  9UEd §¢€ ST
(@) wuRy FueH / afa@ & Foem &g
i / (1) & FW - -

13 oo ffues 9 e / (@)
(12.1 + 12.2 + 12.3) - -

® Hyol "o 17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
14 o & fore @ / (@) (11 + 13) 17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885

15. 1 wfer 3fer oy ( 3100/ - ) &= | ufer 3w @)
(®) 3TURYT
(1) Taa e 24.4.a 67.62 67.93
(2) <qot s 24.4.b 67.62 67.93
(=) fula
(1) Idq o - -
(2) ol wemeH - _
15. 2 9 37 AT (SRR w3 B BISDHR) B (kT 3100/ Bt R A)
(®) 3MURYT
(1) aq I 24.4.c 67.62 67.93
(2) gl s 24.4.c 67.62 67.93
(@) fafda
(1) Fad o - -
(2) gl S - -
foria faa=or & ©u § s+ Rwfvrl & T Raa

31TS T Hewaqol caaReT ifcdt vd danstt &1 fer qeriaran faRor
feuolt . 1 9 26 9% g7 foxia faaxor @1 vdhied fewer 2 |

TR o Ruid & deef & e & 918 B IR I
@ : H. UA. TH. T, UUS &. &I &l &l
TE AGBRIT, (Ipe uee) (. &t Rig) ( foeem R wfere)
(USTIEROT HAid: 1039258869 JreTe yae feerd [RENES

DIN 07652308 DIN 01982459 DIN 07613144
(e v, e (Tt IRE) (T~ WRta)
AR T o SR FHo afea
Je=gdT HHi® : 129738
T : TITH M : AT
f&is : 18.11.2016 f&dis ¢ 25.10.2016
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Annual Report 2015-16 Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of .
Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2016 OIDC

(Amount in %)
Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015

B DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS

(b) on gain / (loss) on disposal of assets /
settlement of liabilities - -

13. Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations
(12.i+12.0i + 12.iii) - —

C TOTAL OPERATIONS 17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
14. Profit / (Loss) for the year (11 + 13) 17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
15. i Earnings per share (of T100/- each):
(a) Basic
(i) Continuing operations 24.4.a 67.62 67.93
(ii) Total operations 24.4.b 67.62 67.93
(b) Diluted

(i) Continuing operations - -
(i) Total operations - _

15. ii Earnings per share (excluding extraordinary items) (of ¥ 100/- each):
(a) Basic
(i) Continuing operations 24.4.c 67.62 67.93
(ii) Total operations 24.4.d 67.62 67.93
(b) Diluted

(i) Continuing operations - -
(ii) Total operations - _

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

Notes to Accounts & Significant Accounting Policies

The Notes No 1 to 26 are integrated part of these Financial Statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

In terms of our report attached. Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
FOR M/s.L.S. N. & CO. (Praful Patel ) (). B. Singh) ( Vikram Singh Malik )
Chartered Accountants Chairman Managing Director Director
FRN — 103925W DIN 07652308 DIN 01982459 DIN 07613144
Sdy/- Sd/- Sd/-
( Nikhil N. Sabadra ) ( Charmie Parekh ) ( Yatendra Bhargava )
Partner Chief Finance Officer Company Secretary

Membership No. 129738

Place . Nashik Place : Daman
Date : 18.11.2016 Date : 25-10-2016
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Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited
(A Govt. Undertaking)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221

Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of ‘.

{ Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2016 O C
OIDC 3= foxitar duf~al & 3rerar Huf~al & fore o<} yae faaxon Cash Flow Statement for Companies other than Finance Companies ID
- (gﬁ Tuai | %) (Amount in )
o TqHI HHI :
31 7, 3016 & e 31, 2015 & e Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
3. Ibe VaIE e Tfafafeat A. Cash flow from operating activities
AR 3geH 3R B gd gk a1/ (1) 26,82,81,281 27,96,57,272 Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 26,82,81,281 27,96,57,272
AR & fore .
Adjustments for:
Teaerd 3k aRener 78,97,393 1,50,91,157 Depreciation and amortisation 78,97,393 1,50,91,157
3raret squfcr 3R 3 i & o fore raerms - = Provision for impairment of fixed assets and intangibles - -
IRRI R ¥R T @ 3R ge &1 aRkenes - - Amortisation of share issue expenses and discount on shares - -
fS! W (@) / &1 / Fufa &1 92 @ | S (7,12,187) (2,15,183) (Profit) / loss on sale / write off of assets (7,12,187) (2,15,183)
T U I T . _ Amount Received from Insurance Company = =
e > S — Expense on employee stock option scheme - -
- - Finance costs = =
fo e ( —) ( —) Interest income (14,89,27,400) (23,08,30,035)
15T 3T 14,89,27,400 23,08,30,035 Dividend income - -
ATHIST 3T = = Net (gain) / loss on sale of investments - -
ey & D = o (@) / '@y - - Rental income from investment properties - -
o R B _ Rental income from operating leases - -
o a?r . @_‘Er a%a% g Share of profit from partnership firms = =
T E 3 Fﬂaz a\a‘a Qﬁfﬂl - - Share of profit from AOPs - -
SIECA - - Share of profit from LLPs - -
u.3 tﬁfﬁﬁgm aﬁﬁ%@ﬁ B B Liabilities / provisions no longer required written back - -
et e o B iR - - Adjustments to the carrying amount of investments - -
TS / TTEETT R 31T P YRIeRET B Snawaddr Tat _ _ Provision for losses of subsidiary companies = =
B _ _ Provision for doubtful trade and other receivables, loans and advances = =
. . » f Provision for estimated loss on derivatives = =
SEII® DU &b DA B 78 AT - - Provision for warranty - -
Ty =R 3k s trri?mg %{UUT 3R afim & foe wmaer= - - Provision For estimated losses on onerous contracts - -
A~ ) Wﬁﬁ BGSIE BICBIET — — Provision for contingencies = >
IRe) & fav yraam= - - Other non-cash charges(specify)Provision for Leave Encashment  11,99,419 40,51,574
=S 3% | eﬁ’ﬂTﬁH Rl ¥ e yrgens _ _ Net unrealised exchange (gain) / loss — —
NHRAS T $ foTw wraer - - (14,05,42,775) (21,19,02,487)
%g (;ST-F-T %ﬁ%? ((;;T)U)/@?ﬁ & fere 11’99’41? 40’51’57‘_} Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 12,77,38,506 6,77,54,785
(14,05,42,775) (21,19,02,487) Changes in working capital:
wrfefier gott § gfg/(e1f) & fore wamasm 12,77,38,506 6,77,54,785 Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
P Yot # uRacH : Invgntories . 25,61,06,7763 ( (63,15,462%
Brefoler s R sl & Trade receivables 4,25,16,046 1,97,77,730
gls & fore # () Short-term loans and advances = =
HieT (5,61,06,776) (63,15,462) Long-term loans and advances (1,64,57,106) (19,66,51,217)
IR 91 (4,25,16,046) (1,97,77,730) Other current assets 2,22,24,404 1,94,42,165
31cT-PIfctd o7 3R 31 = = Other non-current assets 5,00,000 -
it 3rafer & fore wor 3R afm (1,64,57,106) (19,66,51,217) . - - .
s S 2.22. 24,404 1,944,165 ?2;:5;?:::;0" increase / (decrease) in operating Ilabllzgi;. 10352) T
31 IR-slegar aReufwf 5,00,000 - ¢ vabies o Ty 20 12
e Other current liabilities 5,42,89,421 (1,31,90,622)
arfeher d-a1Ral & gigy/(@+H) & fore warisr : Other long-term liabilities = =
IR & &7 (9,48,10,352) (1,16,87,54,550) Short-term provisions 8,06,35,481 7,04,91,803
3= ?ﬁﬂ;\q-aﬁiéﬂ . 5,42,89,421 (1,31,90,622) Long_term F[))rovisions ! ! ! = ! ! ! —
I -31drer iR = =
3CT- PR TTaE 8,06,35,481 7,04,91,803 (5,22,40,974) (1,31,47,55,613)
ofefl-3rafey T yrae - - 7,54,97,532 (1,24,70,00,828)
(5,22,40,974) (1,31,47,55,613) Cash flow from extraordinary/Exceptional items 25,13,846 (27,661)
7,54,97,532 (1,24,70,00,828) . DT — o o o rom
. Cash ted fi t 7,80,11,378 1,24,70,28,489
SFRATRYT | AR e I T FaTE 25,13,846 (27,661) 2T generatec from operations ( )
TRETE & 3T T —7,80,11,378 —(1,24,70,28,489) Net income tax (paid) / refunds 9,62,16,777 10,11,56,531
G 31T TR (YTaT) oy 9,62,16,777 10,11,56,531 Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A) (1,82,05,399) (1,34,81,85,020)
uRenfera affaferdt | g / (3 s o) o< vae (1,82,05,399) (1,34,81,85,020) N -
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31 A, 2016 P AT a¥ & foe Addl vare fqaxor (wee:)
faa=o

3 farir sufera &

31eTTal Buf-ral & fere Aod)

ECIR

fa=o

T 9
31 ¥, 2016 & forw

(RH Ut A )
T a9
319, 2015 & fere

§. P VA e Tftarert
3 HulkiEl R geia &a, Yoitra aifdm afea
3 Fufaat & faer o @
srieR-fmfaa s (Free)
S el Toe 3R Toe TuBe & T # T 9T

- nfta

- uRugg
ﬁazrﬁéa@aémaaﬂwwwaasmﬁqﬁw

_ R % R 31 g

— g I
Fraer & Jufa J TR & sma
STRET Tgl I fRr) oY 3ma
IEIER! BH F o1 & IR

L e A WG | e TR AR
Te.Te. 0. ¥ @1 o Tery

SRRV W&l | Aad) T
T[S 3T PR () oA

(3,67,44,208)
7,82,050

24,02,34,652

uRenfera ffaferl | g / (7 s fosan) e varz (9)

(2,34,87,893)

2,86,358

82,78,37,104

35,31,99,894

35,31,99,894

1,03,54,65,604

1,03,54,65,604
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Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2016 (contd.)
Cash Flow Statement for Companies other than Finance Companies

OIDC

(Amount in )

For the year ended
31 March, 2015

Particulars For the year ended

31 March, 2016

B. Cash flow from investing activities

Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including

capital advances (3,67,44,208) (2,34,87,893)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 7,82,050 2,86,358
Inter-corporate deposits (net) = =

Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalents
— Placed = =
— Matured = =

Current investments not considered as
Cash and cash equivalents

— Purchased

— Proceeds from sale - —

Purchase of long-term investments = =
— Subsidiaries = _
— Associates = =
— Joint ventures = _
— Business units = =
— Others - -

Proceeds from sale of long-term investments = =
— Subsidiaries = —
— Associates = =
— Joint ventures = =
— Business units - -
— Others — —

Loans given = =
— Subsidiaries - -
— Associates = =
— Joint ventures = =
— Others - -

Loans realised - -
— Subsidiaries - _
— Associates = =
— Joint ventures - -
— Others - -

Interest received
— Subsidiaries
— Associates - -
— Joint ventures - -
— Others - -

Dividend received - -
— Subsidiaries — —
— Associates = =
— Joint ventures = =
— Others - -
Rental income from investment properties = =
Rental income from operating leases = =
Amounts received from partnership firms = =
Amounts received from AOPs - -
Amounts received from LLPs — —

24,02,34,652 82,78,37,104

Cash flow from extraordinary items - -
35,31,99,894 1,03,54,65,604

Net income tax (paid) / refunds = =
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B) 35,31,99,894 1,03,54,65,604
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T 9
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& fore 319, 2015 & fere

(5,21,31,140)
(1,06,12,673)

faftra nfafaferdt & g (7 s 5 @ var ()

J@q 3R Ao wHed ¥ I afs/(@H) (379 3)
A DY FB3M | 7D 3R Tba FHDE
fagem ga1 e 3R Aoe THEe & U B R A wael &1 sRR -
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2016 (contd.)
Cash Flow Statement for Companies other than Finance Companies

&
0IDC

Particulars For the year ended

31 March, 2016

For the year

(Amount in )
ended

31 March, 2015

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of equity shares
Proceeds from issue of preference shares —
Redemption / buy back of preference / equity shares
Proceeds from issue of share warrants =
Share application money received / (refunded)
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Repayment of long-term borrowings
Net increase / (decrease) in working capital borrowings
Proceeds from other short-term borrowings
Repayment of other short-term borrowings
Finance cost
Dividends paid (5,21,31,140)
Tax on dividend (1,06,12,673)

Cash flow from extraordinary items =

(6,27,43,813)

27,22,50,681
(3,72,33,327)

23,50,17,354

(1,04,23,161)

2,06,13,30,829

(6,25,54,301)

(37,52,73,715)
33,80,40,389

(3,72,33,327)

§% 99 e 3R THa THBET T8I AT (1,85,83,29,504)  23,50,17,354 (2,09,85,64,156)  (3,72,33,327)
a1 3R THAl TADBE (AS 3 el FaTE fIaR0T B 9 H qRAIf)
19 ¥ =nfye foar e 23,50,17,354 (3,72,33,327)
Si1S : AiSIaT Mo aa 3iR Fba FHSET (AS 3 THAl FATE faRoT &
Tq B gRefea) 1,85,83,29,504 2,09,85,64,156
af & 3id # TPe 3R TP TG - ¥ * i 2,09,33,46,858 2,06,13,30,829
(a) TIH Tda 5,44,688 6,65,750
(b) &I H TP, = =
(¢) oo ¥ 5w _
() WRTEAH 23,44,72,666 (3,78,99,077)

(i) SIUh.EL @A -
(i) A X B 3 A B g TRuGdar & AT ST @t 7 =
(iv) FreiRa @t &

(d) 3T (ypiar @1 fder &) wmafer s
(e) TOC T4 THE THGHE b [ BT AT Fawn)ey # AMT T

1,85,83,29,504

2,09,85,64,156

Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities ©

Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign currency
Cash and cash equivalents -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet (Refer Note 15)
Less: Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash
equivalents as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements (give details)
Net Cash and cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3
Cash Flow Statements) included in Note 15
Add: Current investments considered as part of Cash and
cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year *
* Comprises:
(a) Cash on hand 5,44,688
(b) Cheques, drafts on hand =
(c) Balances with banks
(i)  In current accounts
(if) In EEFC accounts
(iii) In deposit accounts with original maturity of less than 3 months =
(iv) In earmarked accounts
(d) Others (specify nature) Fixed Deposits
(e) Current investments considered as part of Cash and cash
equivalents

2,09,33,46,858
(1,85,83,29,504)
23,50,17,354

1,85,83,29,504

23,44,72,666

1,85,83,29,504

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

(6,27,43,813)

27,22,50,681

(3,72,33,327)

23,50,17,354

23,50,17,354

2,09,33,46,858

2,09,33,46,858

5,21,31,140)
1,04,23,161)
(6,25,54,301)
(37,52,73,715)
33,80,40,389
(3,72,33,327)

2,06,13,30,829
(2,09,85,64,156)  (3,72,33,327)
(3,72,33,327)

2,09,85,64,156
2,06,13,30,829

6,65,750

(3,78,99,077)

2,09,85,64,156

2,09,33,46,858 2,06,13,30,829
o foeor & o9 d &+t fewforal & e eRe
BRI T RAié & wasd o e & 91 B 3R T
% : A, UA. TH. U UUS &. Gl L Bl
CRETHRITT, (Ipe ) (a1 & Rig) ( fomw Rig wfere)
(STIaBROT HHIch: 10392588 et vee e freer®
DIN 07652308 DIN 01982459 DIN 07613144
(@ v\ (arf uR=) (T WrRfa)
WRHER 77 o arferary T afea
Il HAID : 129738
R : T3S WM : Ol
feeip - 18.11.2016 fesies « 25.10.2016
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

In terms of our report attached. Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

FOR M/s. L. S. N. & CO. ( Praful Patel ) (3 .B.Singh) ( Vikram Singh Malik )
Chartered Accountants Chairman Managing Director Director
FRN — 103925W DIN 07652308 DIN 01982459 DIN 07613144

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
( Nikhil N. Sabadra ) (Charmie Parekh) ( Yatendra Bhargava )
Partner Chief Finance Officer Company Secretary
Membership No. 129738
Place : Nashik Place : Daman
Date 1 18.11.2016 Date : 25-10-2016

Synonymous with Development IIIEEEEEEEENN————— 39



(YR TR BT 3UhH)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221

SgIevdia silenfie fawm i oo vd dia g R 2015-16

OIDC i o & w9 § o0 Rt
fewforai faazor
1(A) Frmafd
A el v o8t g iRt

1. IREHIANR |

2. fomior fcfaférdt - FiRaa @w & smaR R AR IRERT 9w & 3R 3 3iR smavadar & sgaR i fifafat g
AT |

Fan o fore fi vd g gfaent 3uee aR |
4. 9rE R HaT 3ueTed BT |
& TRt et o g, da vd Ryerarsn & a1 o A 3 Afid 2eR g aRaes JaT 3uee SR |
IR o fére actam uan
ufstgpa srafera:
farera, WE & - 396 220.
o srafera -
3N.3ms. 5190, fafies, auor, BiuRRe srafe, wite 5. 35, |-, a9t - 396 210.
e :
37,375 1. 3. fofiics, 318, 00, 0. v, 201 Tiem, T /18, THUT TRGBRI [qeerd b Fatald, 1 &aoT - 396 210.
3.3 810, fafiics, 3. ow. vw. vet. ol e, d . 121/26, BIel Be=wigst, GraRar, 3t mid, Ryerars - 396 230
3037810, fafiice, 3. ow. vw. vet. ol e, dex i, 9w A, wifdsw Sict & o, € - 362 520.
RT3 :
37,375, 51 90, ffTcs, 315, U, 0. UeT. gax1 ™, I8 I Ha, TICH HaH & AT, -1 &H0T - 396 210.
31,375 8. 30, fofics, 318, ov. 0. Uel. Ger1ga ™, aa! 91T, ¥R, I &t - 396 210.
31,3775 1. 30, fofiics, 318, ov. 0. UeT. Ger1 g™, aTHe, |, 11 Aot - 396 210.
377,35 81 31, fifitcs, 3ms. oH. v, Uet. YaR1gdM, ST idbs, TraetaT, T &HoT - 396 210.
317,315 81 91, fifitcs, 318, o1, v, Uet. R g™, §ax Tidh, J&d AN, UIfebT o1e! o UT, &a - 362 520
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Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of ‘.

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements OIDC

Particulars

1(A) Corporateinformation

The main activities of Corporation areas under:
1. Tradingin Liquor

2. Construction Activities - Undertaking Construction activities on behalf of and as per the requirement of various
Government Department.

3. Providing Land and Infrastructure for Industrial Estate
4.  Providing Vehicle Hire Services.

5. Providing limited city Passenger Transport Services through Buses in UT Administration of Daman, Diu and
Silvassa

Present Addresses of Places of Business
Registered Office
Secretariat, Moti Daman- 396 220
Corporate Office
OIDC Ltd, Corporate Office, Plot No 35, Somnath, Daman — 396 210.
Godown
OIDC Ltd, IMFL Wholesale Godown, Kunta Vapi Road, Near Daman Govt. College, Nani Daman —396 210.
OIDC Ltd, IMFL Wholesale Godown, Survey No. 121/26, Haveli Enterprise, Piparia, Amli Village Silvassa - 396 230.
OIDC Ltd, IMFL Wholesale Godown, Bunder Chowk, Main Road, Near Parking Jetty, Diu —362 520.
Retail Shop
OIDC Ltd, Red Cross IMFL Retail Shop, Red Cross Bhavan, Opp. Paryatan Bhavan, Nani Daman — 396 210.
OIDC Ltd, Devka IMFL Retail Shop, Devka Road, Marwad, Nani Daman — 396 210.
OIDC Ltd, Dabhel IMFL Retail Shop, Dabhel, Nani Daman —396 210.
OIDC Ltd, IMFL Retail Shop, Jani Vakad,Pataliya Nani Daman-396210
OIDC Ltd, IMFL Retail Shop, Bunder Chowk, Main Road, Near Parking Jetty, Diu — 362 520.

Accounts of the Company were originally approved by the Board of Directors in the meeting held on 02.07.2016 at Corporate
Office of the Company. Based on that Statutory Auditors had finished the audit and their Audit Report was given on 20.07.2016.

After approval of accounts by the Board of Directors, but before Annual General Meeting, we have received the audit enquiry no.
1 dared 18.08.2016 issued by the CAG Audit, Mumbai as under :

The Corporation has shown amount of Rs. 10,54,110/- and Rs. 1,37,42,565/- as doubtful loans and advances under Note No. 11.
However, provision made for this doubtful loans and advances has been shown separately in Note No. 8 — Short term provisions
instead of showing the same as a deduction from Loans and Advances. This has resulted in overstatement of Long term Loans
and Advances and Short term provisions by Rs.147.97 lakhs. This was pointed out during last year accounts and the Corporation

Synonymous with Development IIEEEEEEEEEENNNNII————— o1



aifte Rad 2015-16

(YR IRPR BT 3UHH)
OIDC i o & w9 § o0 Rt

e

CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221
foa=on

1(B)

1.1

1.2

13

1.4

1.5

TP STETAT, B BT ST, 2013 B €IRT 143(6)(W) & T&d BT, a5 §RT SR Qe i b 3 fewon uma
g |

IR & U & fore, Feers w5 7 @l R faaR e @ 3k 390 & 3r9R iR @ weiler darR fear 3ik @@l o
<renferd fepam ud 39 &S ¥ aroe 127 o fiféw, 571 25.10.2016 P gg, Huia & & |

BTcTifen, 39 foifr 3 3merR U duit o T 31K faxiar ey ot e 1 e & |

HETYU! TR Gifersit
a1 vd o aaasdl ) O &1 3R

3 ot 9™ TS & 3R TR UfETRIa eI a2 o ded 37 AR IR R H W1 el o [gid! b SRR daR faar
T | U st 2013 S aRT 133 & SR ot a1 il 6 aIRRTE & A aa, durar (eran) e 2014 & Faw
7 & 3 ufsa wret 3R Wftea i Raifdn mitrasor ot RoRer # o wReR gr1 HefRa, disger o siftfzm, 1956 %
e eI ciaT 99d A 31 & foTe STRY X1 | 3990 BeRawy, §1 faxiia aadedt [asut-at (aiar A o, 2006 & w9
H emféra] o erRT 211(3%0) & ded SeRgfad car A & Ay Ju A ugesi § uter dRe & fore e sifdfem, 2013 %
3 Ui e & fore o fsar mar |

T

31TS.TH. U, UeT. & i, SIOR, <2 IRTE Bl 395 DA (NI Gog § AHRa o anTd, @ # ale 918l <9 U ar] @marel
BRI Zedb 31T, ST AL &, enfier &) W a1 Faet aea gear 5 0 S &Y, & SMeR W fosar smar & |

qPHS Ud Pha THDET

JA-UAS § Tba U e THGE 36 § Aba U Aaa 3R ot 3 1y aafer s enfier € |

B! 3 F§E 7 31-03-2016 & foTe F<T 2 ywmoTTE fEa @ 3iR degaR 2 goH-UAs & W AA WS | 3 H Tdhal Hul b
TEE GRT IR GoTe o 1Y fema s & |

@ 9, I A FHIOTTAT GRT SO &, Bae B SRHANST Sfafted & sifiRad 3 6 A1e 3 31t srafer A dfe £ |
el vraTe faa=or

e yaTe faa=oT 31, ). U. 318, gR1 SR eidic A 3 # el “smcer fafér & dea R & 31k Farem e stk o
facirar nffaférat & Taal ware e dxar 2 |

HeOgTH Ud orgfad
3 ued uRuf

U arftrfeom, 2013 & s —2 & ded HefRa uReufiat & geoem st 3wt e w e Y & grr
T ST b YR W Je fobar STar g |

92 I BT BT AT

Annual Report 2015-16

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited
(A Govt. Undertaking)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221
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OIDC

Note

Particulars

1(B)

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

15

had assured that necessary presentation entries in respect of Rs. 10.54 lakhs will be done in FY 2015-16 and in respect of
Rs. 1,37,42,565/- it was stated that Board had decided to recover the amount from UT Administration and necessary
presentation entries will be done in EY. 2015-16. However, the assurance has not been compiled and the above said
amounts are still shown in the accounts as doubtful and provision created under Note No. 8 and Note No. 11.

Further we have also received provisional comments under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 from the CAG Mumbai,
reiterating the above said facts.

For the compliance of the above, Board of Directors have reconsidered the accounts and accordingly re-drafted and revised the
accounts and same are approved in the 127th BOD meeting held on 25.10.2016.

However, it does not effect the profitability of the company or its financial position as on date.
Significant accounting policies
Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India
under the historical cost convention on accrual basis. Pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7
of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, till the standards of accounting or any addendum thereto are prescribed by Central
Government in consultation and recommendation of the National Financial Reporting Authority, the existing Accounting
Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 shall continue to apply. Consequently, these financial statements have
been prepared to comply in all material aspects with the accounting standards notified under Section 211(3C) [Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rule, 2006, as amended] and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Inventories

The stocks of IMFL, Beer, Country Liquor are valued at cost (Cost includes cost of material, carriage inwards and excise
duty wherever applicable) or net realizable value whichever is less.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents in Balance Sheet comprise Cash at Bank and Cash in Hand and Fixed Deposits with Banks.

Management of the company have given cash balance certificate as on 31.03.2016 and accordingly the balance tallies with
balance sheet. Cash at Bank tallies with the reconciliation submitted by the management of the company.

Bank Balances are certified with bank balance(s) certificates except few unreconciled entries which are outstandings more
than 6 months.

Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect method " set out in the Accounting Standard 3 issued by ICAI
and presents the cash flows by operating, investing and financing activities of the company.

Depreciation and amortization
a) TangibleAssets

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of assets
prescribed under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013
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OIDC

Note Particulars
Assets Estimated useful life (Years)
Building 60
Computers 3
Plant & Machinery 15
Furniture and Fixtures 10
Office Equipment 5
Vehicles 8
Vehicles on hire basis 6
IMFL Godown at Masat 30
Leasehold land and leasehold improvements are amortized over the lease period or useful lives of the related assets
whichever is lower.

b) Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets are amortised under straight line Method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which are as
follows:

Assets Estimated useful life (Years)
Computer software 6

c) Depreciation on the assets of the Transport Division is to be treated as Transport Division Expenses to be recovered

from Transport Division of the UT Administration.
1.6 Revenuerecognition

i)  Lease premium Income is amortized over the period of the lease.

ii) Revenue from sale of goods is recognized upon passage of title to the Customer, which generally coincides with the
delivery. However there are some incidences which shows that company have sold the goods against cheque and
realization of cheque date is much later than sale invoice, yet it is shown as cash sales and not credit sales.

iii) Revenue from execution of civil work on deposit basis has been recognized on the basis of actual amount spent on
construction and Board gives approval on percentage of profit to be booked over such amount spent. This system of
accounting has been followed by the Corporation consistently. However, while preparing Financial Statements as per
Companies Act,2013, the cost of construction plus profit, as approved by Board of Directors has been shown as
Contract Revenue and cost of constructions has been shown as Contract Cost. As per Order No.
SE/PWD/DMN/ECT/Audit-Para/2015-16/1109 dt 03.08.2015 form Joint Secretary (Finance) of UT Admn. of Daman
& Diu that No Establishment Charges shall be levied by OIDC for Deposit work of Government Departments and
those of autonomous bodies/ Govt. undertaking which are fully funded by the Central Government / UT
Administration with immediate effect. In view of this order the Corporation has not charged Establishment charge
w.e.f. 03.08.2015 onwards. Impact thereof in the profitibility could not be quantified.

1.7 Otherincome

Other interest, commission and other income are generally accounted on accrual as and when earned except in case of
significant uncertainty. Interest income of FDRs includes interest earned by the Corporation on unspent amount of Deposit
work given by various Govt. Departments for execution of work entrusted by them to the Corporation.
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OIDC

Note Particulars

1.8 Tangible fixed asset
Fixed Assets including development expenses are stated at cost less depreciation. Estate development expenditure
relating to land, which is leased out is treated as fixed assets.

1.9 Intangibleassets
Intangible Assets are stated at their Cost of acquisitions, less accumulated amortization.

2 Employee benefits

Employee benefits such as Salaries, allowances, non monetary benefits and employee benefits under Defined Benefit
Plans such as Provident Fund are charged as expense to Profit & Loss account of the year.
Employee benefits under defined benefit plans, such as Gratuity which fall due for payment after completion of
employment are measured by the Projected Unit Cost Method, on the basis of actuarial valuations for the year carried out
by independent valuer at Balance Sheet date. Actuarial losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as
expenses. The Company’s plan Assets recognized in the Balance Sheet represent the present value of plan Assets as
reduced by the fair value of obligations, where applicable.
The Corporation has taken policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India for payment of gratuity to retiring employees.

2.1 Leases
Development expenditure on plots leased out are amortized over the lease period. In case of differential lease period in
the same estate; development expenditure is amortized over the least lease period. In case of additional expenditure in
subsequent years on development of estate the same is amortized during the balance least lease period.

2.2 SegmentReporting
The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the company. Segment
revenue, Segment Expenses segment assets & liabilities have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship
to the operating activities of the segment. Revenue expenses, assets & liabilities which relate to the company as a whole
and are not allocable to segments on reasonable basis have been included under " Unallocated revenue / expenses / assets
/ liabilities." Refer to Segment Report for further reference.

2.3 Earnings pershare
Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the number of equity shares outstanding during the
year.

2.4 Taxesonincome

Income Tax is accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income. Taxes
comprise both Current and Deferred Tax.

Current Tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to (recovered from) the Taxation authorities, using the
applicable tax rates and tax laws.

The tax effect of the timing differences that result between Taxable Income and accounting Income and are capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods are recorded as a Deferred Tax Asset or Deferred Tax liability. They are
measured using the substantively enacted tax rates and tax regulations.

Tax on Distributed Profits payable in accordance with the provisions of section 115 O of the Income tax Act 1961.
Accounting for Corporate Dividend Tax, regarded as a Tax on distribution of profits. Company has made provision as per
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25

2.6

2.7

2.8

revised explanatory w.e.f. 01.10.2014 i.e. grossing up of dividend and tax @20.36%.
Impairment of assets

An asset is considered as impaired in accordance with Accounting Standard 28 on impairment of assets at balance sheet
date there are indications of impairment and the carrying amount of asset, or where applicable the cash generating unit to
which the asset belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.(i.e. the higher of assets net selling price and value in use).

Company although maintained fixed assets register in computer, movement of fixed assets have not been recorded and
therefore it needs to be maintained and updated perpetually.

On verification of fixed assets register we are of the opinion that few assets such as mobile phones, typewriters,
computers, printers are obsolete and therefore needs to be written off and to that extent fixed assets are overstated.

Provisions and contingencies

a. Provision for taxes comprises of 31-03-2016 31-03-2015

Current Income Tax 9,62,16,777 10,11,56,531

Deferred Income Tax (16,66,589) 14,13,195

Total ¥ 9,45,50,188 10,25,69,726

b. ContingentLiability not provided for

i) Lease rent, Diu : OIDC had taken land at Survey No. 155/42 & 156/4 at Diu. Lease deed was executed on
31.10.1995 for 25 years and same was extended to 99 years on 05.05.1997.

- Due to the proposal not working out, the OIDC has surrendered the lease on 31.08.2001, but actual
possession of land was given on 24.04.2012.

- Office of the Collector, UT Daman & Diu has demanded sum of ¥ 2,15,325/- towards arrears of rent
for the period 1.10.2006 to 30.09.2011.

- The matter is under dispute.

ii) Regarding disputes arising out of the Tripartite Agreement between M/s. OIDC Ltd., M/s. NBCC Ltd. and M/s.
RITES Ltd. for construction of Bridge on river Damanganga collapsed on 03.08.2004. Contingent Liability is X
2,01,28,923/- & 43,31,878/- respectively along with interest, cost and loss of Reputation etc. The matter is
subjudice.

Payment made to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

There are no dues payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (as per information available with the Company) as on
31.03.2016 except amount payable to Jupiter Distillery ¥ NIL outstanding as on 31.03.2016 (P. Y.% 5,57,718/-) with whom
the corporation is having the regular transaction, hence disclosure for the current year have not been given.

In the opinion of the Board the Current Assets, Loans, and advances have value on realization in the ordinary course of
business, at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the accounts unless otherwise stated and adequate
provisions for all known liabilities of the Company have been made. However confirmation from parties yet to be obtained.

Interestreceivable from Silvassa Residential Plots

Honorable District Court DNH Silvassa awarded Judgment for additional compensation of land bearing S.No. 351/P
admeasuring 16700 Sq. mtr. The total additional compensation including interest thereon from 04.04.1996 to 04.04.2012
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comes to ¥2,71,47,839/- (Two Crore Seventy one Lakhs Forty seven thousand eight hundred thirty nine only). The
Corporation has deposited sum of T 2,71,47,839/- (Two Crore Seventy one Lakhs Forty seven thousand eight
hundred thirty nine only) with Land Acquisition Officer. Out of the said amount, the share of Corporation towards plot
in its possession comes to ¥ 20,44,899/- and balance is recoverable from plot allottees is recovered. Now the amount
recoverable towards interest on delayed payment ason 31.03.2016is ¥ 2,25,257/-.

India International Trade Fair (IITF):

The Corporation functions as a channelizing / co-coordinating agency for participation of industrial units of Daman & Diu
and Dadra & Nagar Haveli in India International Trade Fair organized by the India Trade Promotion Organization, Ministry
of Commerce, New Delhi.

The Corporation receives contribution from Government Departments and Industries Association of Daman & Diu & Dadra
& Nagar Haveli and utilizes the funds to meet the expenditure for participation in trade fair. The surplus, if any, has to be
returned to the Government, and deficit if any has to be recovered from Govt. or Industries Association. The Corporation
as a matter of policy neither incurs loss nor profit out of this operation. During the year under consideration the Company
has not participated in IITF.

Income tax appeal matters:

1. FortheA. Y. 2006-07 the Corporation has received a penalty of X 7,08,187/- order U/S 274 r.w.s. 271 (1)( c) of the
income tax act dated : 29.03.2011 from ACIT Vapi, The Corporation has filed appeal before CIT (Appeals Valsad).
The same has been allowed in favour of the Corporation on 28.03.2013. Against this ACIT Vapi has filed an appeal in
The Income Tax Appellate Tribunal Ahmedabad in F.Y.2013-14. The Corporation has received ITAT order in favour of
the in Corporation and dismiss the appeal filed by the Income Tax department for penlty of T 7,08,187/- for AY 2006-
07 vide ITA No. 1682/AHD/2013. The Corporation is following up with Income Tax Department, Vapi to give effect of
the above order.

2. For the A. Y. 2008-09 the A. C. 1. T., Vapi has issued Assessment Order U/s 143(3) of the Income Tax Act dated
9/12/2010 along with notice of demand for¥ 11,52,860/-. The Corporation has deposited this amount and filed the
appeal with CIT(Appeal), Valsad against the order of ACIT.

The appeal was heard on 30/09/2011 and CIT (Appeals), Valsad, allowed the appeal in favour of Corporation.
However, Asstt. Commissioner of Income Tax, Vapi circle, Vapi has filed appeal to the Appellate Tribunal (ITAT),
Ahmedabad against the order of CIT (Appeal) on 5/01/2012. Now the Corporation has received ITAT order in favour
of the in Corporation and the appeal of the revenue is dismissed. Now the Corporation is following up with the
Income Tax department for giving the effect of the above said order and refund of amount deposited.

3. Forthe A. Y. 2012-13 the A. C. L. T., Vapi has issued Assessment Order U/s 143(3) of the Income Tax Act dated
30.03.2015 along with notice of demand for ¥ 5,88,630/-. The Corporation has filed appeal with CIT(Appeal), Valsad
against the order of ACIT Vapi. Now the matter is pending with CIT(Appeal), Valsad.

4. FortheA.Y.2013-14theA. C. 1. T., Vapi has issued Assessment Order U/s 143(3) of the Income Tax Act 1961 dated
28.03.2015 along with notice of demand for ¥ 94,880/-. The Corporation has filed rectification application U/s 154 of
the I.T. Act. It is apparent that, due credit for Taxes paid by us has not been considered while finalizing the
Assessment order.

5. FortheA.Y. 2008-09 the A. C. I. T., Vapi has issued Assessment Order U/s 143(3) of the Income Tax Act 1961 dated
21.03.2016 along with notice of demand for ¥ 2,10,520/-. The Corporation has filed rectification application U/s 154
of the I.T. Act.

Advance to Staff

Out of the advance given to staff against various expenses, ¥ 3,10,133/- is still out standing as on 31.03.2016. In respect of
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the same staff have not yet provided either expense details or repaid the advance taken and to that extent expenses are yet
to be booked.

2.12 The Ministry of Home Affairs, Govt. of India, vide Gazette Notification dated 15th January, 1998 passed the “Goa Daman & Diu
Industrial Development and Goa Handicrafts, Rural and Small Scale Industries Development Corporation and Omnibus
Industrial Development Corporation of Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli (Division of Assets & Liabilities) Order, 1997”
and the said Order came into force in September, 1997.

By virtue of that order the assets and liabilities of “Goa Corporations” as defined in that Order, situated within the Union
Territory of Daman & Diu stand transferred and shall vest in the Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of Daman & Diu
and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited. The order could not be implemented due to some contentious issues including a land
acquisition case and absorption of staff of GDDIDC with benefits like voluntary retirement scheme etc. As on the date of
balance sheet the Corporation has not taken over / accounted for any of the assets and liabilities of the above Corporations.
However, the Corporation has the possession of one godown belonging to GHRSSIDC. The Corporation has not provided for
any rent in the books of account in view of the Order first mentioned above.

In the 126th Board of Directors meeting held on 02-07-2016, it was informed to the Board that it was decided that the
proposal be re-submitted by Goa IDC to the Government at the earliest for appropriate decision and the dicision of the
Government to be communicated to Daman Administration accordingly for further necessary action.

2.13 Balance outstanding in the debtors, creditors and towards loans & advances are subject to confirmation.

Sundry Debtors include ¥ 33,25,839/-(P. Y. ¥ 41,43,603/-) and advance include ¥ 6,63,91,091/- (P. Y. ¥ 5,40,50,660/- )
which are outstanding for more than a year. The management is confident of recovery of such balances on the basis of
continued transactions with those parties.

2.14 Work in progress of Diu Housing project phase II an amount of ¥ 1,25,86,913/- (up to previous year X 1,18,34,547/-) spent so
far towards initial expenditure on the project.

2.15 The Corporation has allocated a total sum of ¥ 37,51,373/- being 2% of the average profit of proceeding three years for
Corporate Social Responsibility as per Section 135(5) of Companies Act 2013 and also as per guidelines on C.S.R. issued by
the Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises on 09.04.2010 wherein C.S.R. Budget will be mandatorily created
through Board Resolution as a percentage of Previous year net Profit . Out of the said amount the Corporation has spend
21,86,000/- and made a provision of ¥ 15,65,373/- for CSR. Total amount of Provision outstanding as on 31.03.2016 is%
73,83,300/- including provisions of ¥ 58,17,927/- provided in earlier years as per the direction of the CAG of India. This
amount will be spend in the years to come.

2.16 Figures of the previous year have been regrouped or re-arranged wherever considered necessary.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

In terms of our report attached. Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
FOR M/s. L. S. N. & CO. (Praful Patel ) (3. B. Singh ) ( Vikram Singh Malik )
Chartered Accountants Chairman Managing Director Director
FRN — 103925W DIN 07652308 DIN 01982459 DIN 07613144
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
( Nikhil N. Sabadra ) (Charmie Parekh ) ( Yatendra Bhargava )
Partner Chief Finance Officer Company Secretary
Membership No. 129738
Place  : Nashik Place : Daman
Date : 18.11.2016 Date : 25-10-2016
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(YR TR BT 3UhH)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221

aifte Rad 2015-16

OIDC focirar faa=or & w0 # s fewfori
feuft : 3 IR YN
faa=or 31 9, 2016 % 31 A, 2015 9%
IR Bt z IR Bt z
=1 =T

@ e 2100 BRI 50,00,000 50,00,00,000 50,00,000 50,00,00,000
(@) R 3FEe IR T 100 B R I 26,06,557 26,06,55,700 26,06,557  26,06,55,700
(M %100 @ &= F 31f¥red vd ved

sfdaeT IR 26,06,557 26,06,55,700 26,06,557 26,06,55,700

o 26,06,557  26,06,55,700 26,06,557 26,06,55,700

TP 5% I 31fre IR, IRYURS gRT 3mAfa1a fad 1 2Rl &1 faaxor

IRT B Han/ 31 ¥rd, 2016 9% 31 A7, 2015 95
IR IRDI BT T4 gfaac) PR & gfad) ARPBR &
IR B % IR B %
qE=d1 T
sfdac! o
HRA &b IR 26,06,557 100% 26,06,557 100%
fowoh : 4 smRfdra i vd sy
faa=or 31 9, 2016 T 31 9, 2015 96
() W= IRfEE
RS o 5,93,99,062 4,61,19,571
NS : TN vd g &P [Jaxor 7 31y I weiaRa 1,32,18,370 1,32,79,491
=T 3TRTer i sifem 9 7,26,17,432 5,93,99,062
oY vd g1 3 arferey 65,46,54,279 55,43,71,523
sifew 2w 72,72,71,711 61,37,70,585
feoofy -
oY ud g ¥ ey - yRfie 9w 55,43,71,523 45,31,45,430
SIEECL R RS 17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
HH IR : o9 & e Jge= 5,21,31,140 5,21,31,140
omTer faaRor ax & fore wraem= 1,06,12,673 1,04,23,161
=T 3TRTera e 7 fd wmaRa 1,32,18,370 1,32,79,491
siferm 9 65,46,54,279 55,43,71,523
ool : 5 el 3afYr & foe g@em=
fara=or 31 #r, 2016 96 31 HArd, 2015 d6
HHAR! A4 & foTe Jrae™: g1 & 9adl § 7B Y 1,72,49,106 1,60,49,687
Fa 1,72,49,106 1,60,49,687
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Annual Report 2015-16

Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of ‘.

Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited
(A Govt. Undertaking)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

OIDC

Note

Note: 4 Reserves & Surplus

(@)

Note :

: 3 Share Capital

(Amount in %)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2016 As at 31 March, 2015
Number of 54 Number of 54
shares shares

(@)  Authorised

Equity shares of ¥ 100 each 50,00,000 50,00,00,000 50,00,000 50,00,00,000
(b)  Issued

Equity shares of ¥ 100 each 26,06,557 26,06,55,700 26,06,557 26,06,55,700
(©) Subscribed and fully paid up

Equity shares of ¥ 100 each 26,06,557 26,06,55,700 26,06,557 26,06,55,700

Total 26,06,557 26,06,55,700

26,06,557 26,06,55,700

Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

Class of shares / As at 31 March, 2016

Name of shareholder Number of
Equity % holding
shares held
Equity shares
President of India 26,06,557 100%

As at 31 March, 2015

Number of
Equity % holding

shares held
26,06,557 100%

Particulars As at 31 March, 2016

General reserve

As at 31 March, 2015

Opening balance 5,93,99,062 4,61,19,571
Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 1,32,18,370 1,32,79,491
General Reserve Closing Balance 7,26,17,432 5,93,99,062
Surplus in Profit & Loss A/c 65,46,54,279 55,43,71,523
Closing balance 72,72,71,711 61,37,70,585

Note :

Surplus in Profit & Loss A/c - Opening Balance 55,43,71,523

45,31,45,430

Add : Profit For the Year 17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
Less : Provision for Dividend 5,21,31,140 5,21,31,140
Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax 1,06,12,673 1,04,23,161
Amount transferred to General Reserve 1,32,18,370 1,32,79,491
Closing Balance 65,46,54,279 55,43,71,523

5 Long-term Provisions

Particulars As at 31 March, 2016 As at 31 March, 2015
Provision for employee benefits: Leave Encashment 1,72,49,106 1,60,49,687
Total 1,72,49,106 1,60,49,687
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AT ST UF IR gaent farfees Daman & Diu and Dadra & Naga:EAHGaveIJ Iaimifecg
(YRT TRBR HT J95HH) ovt. Undertaking
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221 CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221
OIDC foriia faaxor & w0 § s fewfort Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements OIDC

(Amount in )

feuoht : 6 =R AT Note : 6 Trade Payables
fara=or 31 7T, 2016 T 31 9, 2015 T Particulars As at 31 March, 2016 As at 31 March, 2015
MUR &7 & gs% - - Trade payables : Acceptances - -
wIcT B 3Hefrar - - Other than Acceptances - -
JRfera 3R agett A 1,61,07,79,287 1,70,55,89,639 Secured and Considered good 1,61,07,79,287 1,70,55,89,639
IR ik agett ama - - Unsecured and Considered good - -
fee = = Doubtful = -
i 1,61,07,79,287 1,70,55,89,639 Total 1,61,07,79,287 1,70,55,89,639

fRuoft : 7 3= e Ao

faa=or
3 Y
(1) i3 duor (Mfds< s vd 309,39,

31 A, 2016 I

31 A, 2015 96

Note : 7 Other Current Liabilities

Particulars

Other payables:

As at 31 March, 2016

As at 31 March, 2015

() Statutory remittances (Contributions to PF
HEPR! Ieeh, e qTefd PR Hal PR qIR Pl ANTEH) 7,34,87,197 2,30,33,856 and ESIC, Withholding Taxes,
(2) uED ¥ 7Bm 43,76,234 5,40,154 Excise Duty, VAT Service Tax, etc.) 7,34,87,197 2,30,33,856
(i)  Advances from customers 43,76,234 5,40,154
Pl 7,78,63,431 2,35,74,010
Total 7,78,63,431 2,35,74,010
feuolt : 8 srcuEIfE YTaE .
 S— 31 91 2016 a5 31 91 2015 9% Note: 8 Short-Term Provisions
)  fog ' ’ Particulars As at 31 March, 2016 As at 31 March, 2015
F) DA T UG :
(1) 99 & foe yrge= 28,35,559 26,78,691 (a) Provision for employee benefits:
(2) ¥sgger & fore wmaeE (7e) - 17,85,800 (i) Provision for bonus 28,35,559 26,78,691
(3) @I TBEIERYT & ferw wrae 4,63,389 3,74,275 (ii) Provision for gratuity (net) = 17,85,800
(T 3= vEY : (iii) Provision for Leave Encashment 4,63,389 3,74,275
(1) @& fore sraerm (b) Provision - Others:
3T IR & fore wraem= (@ 2012-13) 5,88,630 5,88,630 (i) Provision for tax
39 o & fore graer (o 2013-14) 6,30,55,422 6,30,55,422 Provision for Income Tax (A. Y. 2012-13) 5,88,630 5,88,630
3T IR & o1 wraem= (af 2014-15) 10,98,55,760 10,98,55,760 Provision for Income Tax (A. Y. 2013-14) 6,30,55,422 6,30,55,422
31T IR & fore wraer= (@ 2015-16) 10,11,56,531 10,11,56,531 Provision for Income Tax (A. Y. 2014-15) 10,98,55,760 10,98,55,760
Provision for Income Tax (A. Y. 2015-16) 10,11,56,531 10,11,56,531
3T IR & fore yraem (af 2016-17 9,62,16,777 - e (il
N 3“_5; S8 w (f . ) Provision for Income Tax (A. Y. 2016-17) 9,62,16,777 =
= Sqﬁ:ﬂ:r gmfr =1 ¥ fe orae _ 10.54.110 Provision for Loss in the Value of
30,97, 8 <. v e e = Advances - OIDC Apparel Park Ltd - 10,54,110
¥ m gwﬁ & ¥ o yrge _ 5,00,000 Provision for Diminution in the Value of
317S. &Y. /o, 3. 8.0, 3R =T v BTSET B g _ 14511 Investments - OIDC Apparel Park Ltd = 5,00,000
sréu%r v . v, GREST R B 3 fore e - 1,37,28,054 Provision for LT./F.E.T.S. and Gems & Jewellary - 14,511
N E?r 3“_{ N %U : (B & ) 23.83.300 '58’17’927 Provision for Project Development Fund - IL & FS - 1,37,28,054
A !_ e = Provision for C.S.R.(Corporate Social Responsibility) 73,83,300 58,17,927
(2) e 3 aa_é e & fere smaen 3,21,31,140 5,21,31,140 (i) Provision for proposed equity dividend 5,21,31,140 5,21,31,140
(3) s emrer A% & fere e 1,06,12,673 1,04,23,161 (iif) Provision for proposed dividend tax 1,06,12,673 1,04,23,161
4) @I 1,46,58,031 1,51,57,719 (iv) Expenses Payable 1,46,58,031 1,51,57,719
gyl 45,89,57,212 37,83,21,731 Total 45,89,57,212 37,83,21,731
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(YR TR BT 3UhH)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221

aifte Rad 2015-16

OIDC oo faa=or & w9 d s+ fewforat
foaoft : 9 sr@ uRwufRwt (geosm)
. Gl JeoRT™ e uReied waa wae 8q
fara=or T a9 T a9
31 9, 2016 T 31 77, 2015 T
ool 9 & & dga gt wufa & wu H i a¥ gege vd uRkenes 73,56,506 1,04,37,503
fewoft 9 @ & da gt WuRy & w9 # uf a¥ YeuR vd aRened 34,225 63,210
Hafera JeogT™ vd aRkeied wad o™ 8q 73,90,731 1,05,00,713
feumft : 10 3@ ffaw
faa=or 31 7, 2016 T 31 A, 2015 &
vafed  swEfed e srEfera Fa
e (fema wR) -
IR
TETIH HU-Ial & gidac! ares 8 fFaer
(1) NI RAT fer. & T10F
Y BT 50,000 goid: sfFact IR - 500,000 5,00,000 5,00,000  5,00,000
I PR ¢ 3.3 S, IR ur o1, &
e o § & & foe wrae - (5,00,000) (5,00,000) - -
T - - 5,00,000 5,00,000
feuoft : 11 @) 3raftr & o1 v 3fm
faa=or 31 9, 2016 T6 31 A, 2015 9%
(®) GR&m T
Rierd, agen ama - -
IR&, Il AT 49,17,081 43,76,636
Tfeer - —
49,17,081 43,76,636
(@) ?Gﬁ gwﬁmqﬁaﬁ (3.3 1. 3 vulde o far.)
o1, qrg _ _
ST, - -
Tfeer 10,54,110 10,54,110
B X : 3.3 S 3w fer. &b
3Rm 7w # JHa & foe sag= 10,54,110 -
- 10,54,110
(m asﬁaﬁ‘?ﬂa; o1 wd M
Rew, ang - _
IRRIeT, aget I 36,45,048 40,30,090
Tfeer - -
36,45,048 40,30,090
@  gd e - -
(@ 3w 3ma Bx/E S, 42,35,66,858 30,13,02,957
(®) g Ol a;:‘r’r ma?; oo & fere
&]ﬂ" — —
IRRAeTd, aget A 13,59,78,974 22,71,44,497
Tferer 1,37,42,565 1,37,42,565
Y W : IR [Gera e 38, vd. vd v, v T W= 1,37,28,054 =
TH X 375,01 U9 U, 09, 3R IoT Td 3MHEUT &7 J1aem= 14,511 -
13,59,78,974 24,08,87,062
Total 56,81,07,961 55,16,50,855
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Annual Report 2015-16

Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of

Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited
(A Govt. Undertaking)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

&
0IDC

Note : 9 Fixed Assets (Depreciation)

C. Depreciation and amortisation relating to continuing operations:

Particulars

(Amount in %)

For the year ended
31 March, 2016

Depreciation and amortisation for the year

For the year ended
31 March, 2015

Note : 10 Non-Current Investments

on tangible assets as per Note 9 A 73,56,506 1,04,37,503
Depreciation and amortisation for the year

on intangible assets as per Note 9 B 34,225 63,210
Depreciation and amortisation relating

to continuing operations 73,90,731 1,05,00,713

Particulars As at 31 March, 2016
Quoted Un Total
quoted

Investments (At cost):

Trade

Investment in equity instruments of subsidiaries

@

Note : 11 Long Term Loans and Advances

50,000 fully paid Equity share of ¥ 10 each

of OIDC Apparel Parks Ltd. =
Less:

Provision for Diminution in the Value of
Investments OIDC Apparel Parks Ltd. - (5,00,000) (5,00,000)

5,00,000 5,00,000

Quoted

As at 31 March, 2015

Un Total
quoted
5,00,000 5,00,000

Total - = =

5,00,000 5,00,000

Particulars As at 31 March, 2016 As at 31 March, 2015
(a) Security deposits
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considered good 49,17,081 43,76,636
Doubtful — =
49,17,081 43,76,636
(b) Loans and advances to related parties (OIDC Apparel Parks Ltd.)
Secured, considered good = -
Unsecured — —
Doubtful 10,54,110 10,54,110
Less : Provision for Loss In value of Advances
— OIDC Apparel Parks Ltd. 10,54,110 =
= 10,54,110
(c) Loans and advances to employees
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considered good 36,45,048 40,30,090
Doubtful = =
36,45,048 40,30,090
(d) Prepaid expenses = =
(e) Advance income tax/TDS 42,35,66,858 30,13,02,957
(f)  Other Loans and Advances for Project Works

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good 13,59,78,974

22,71,44,497

Doubtful 1,37,42,565 1,37,42,565
Less : Provision for Project Development Fund — IL & FS 1,37,28,054 =
Less : Provision for I.T./F.E.T.S. and Gems & Jewellary 14,511 -
13,59,78,974 24,08,87,062

Total 56,81,07,961 55,16,50,855
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() Sgsevdy sifaifie faery Frm &wor vd < aif¥e Rad 2015-16 Annual Report 2015-16 Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of ()
AT ST UF IR gaent farfees Daman & Diu and Dadra & NagaIE Haveli Iaimiifecg
IRBR Bl 3UHH A Govt. Undertakin
(Cm65923 Dasg) 1992 )SGC 001221 CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001251
OIDC focirar faa=or & w0 # s fewfori Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements OIDC
fewoft: 12 g Note : 12 Inventories (Amount in ?)
(ATa vd fHae a¥gelt ana ged 39 9 9 31 B9 8@ W) (At lowest of cost Land and realisable value) ou
= 31 \rd 2016 d% 31 =1 2015 9% Particulars As at 31 March, 2016 As at 31 March, 2015
fapa wid (MR & fore wiw) - eRE 10,87,48,242 5,34,86,695 Stock-in-trade (acquired for trading) — Liquor 10,87,48,242 5,34,86,695
10,87,48,242 5,34,86,695 10,87,48,242 5,34,86,695
(3-890, UH.) WeieH, e, Ricrarar 2,57,04,691 - E. W. S. Flates , Dadra 2,57,04,691 -
2,57,04,691 - 2,57,04,691 -
Fa 13,44,52,933 5,34,86,695 Total 13,44,52,933 5,34,86,695

feooft : 13, oM A wifa

feoaoht : sm-H-yfa & gy &1 faazor
fora=or 31 A, 2016 T%

31 9, 2015 95

Note : 13 Work in Progress

Note : Details of inventory of work-in-progress

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2016

As at 31 March, 2015

g AR uRarsHT - fgata TRoT 1,25,86,913 1,18,34,547 Diu Housing Project - II Phase (WIP) 1,25,86,913 1,18,34,547
(5.3909,09.) 3MaRI uRASHT, arexT, faerarr 2,81,21,808 5,38,71,654 E.W.S. Housing Project, Dadra - Silvassa (WIP) 2,81,21,808 5,38,71,654
(3.3909,v9.) AR gRATSHT -feita TRt are=t 1,38,018 - E.W.S. Housing Phase — II, Dadra 1,38,018 -

Fa 4,08,46,739 6,57,06,201 Total 4,08,46,739 6,57,06,201

feuoft : 14 =UR u=m

Note : 14

Trade Receivable

e L Particulars As at 31 March, 2016 As at 31 March, 2015
feraor 0 o , G2
o Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months
SPTI1 AMR FfRrdl B8 76 & 31t srafy & fere kAL & fee < from the date they were due for payment
_ﬂ?ﬁﬂa' aye am - - Secured, considered good - -
SrgRfere, el awa 7,73,35,128 62,96,238 Unsecured, considered good 7,73,35,128 62,96,238
Tferer 12,62,000 12,62,000 Doubtful 12,62,000 12,62,000
&1 T« T R 9T ¥ T yrae (12,62,000) (12,62,000) Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables (12,62,000) (12,62,000)
7,73,35,128 62,96,238
. El 7,73,35,128 62,96,238 Other Trade receivables
30 IR W& Secured, considered good = =
Riera, agen ama = = Unsecured, considered good = 2,85,22,844
IRRTEE, I I - 2,85,22,844 Doubtful - -
Ife _ _ Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables = =
B P : Hiewer AR W & fore yraenm - - — 2,85,22,844
_ 2 8522 844 Total 7,73,35,128 3,48,19,082
'/ 14 /4
ol 7,73,35,128 3,48,19,082 Note : 15 Cash and Cash Equivalents
ool : 15 Toe vd TPl THBE Particulars As at 31 March, 2016 As at 31 March, 2015
feraror 31 9, 2016 T® 31 9, 2015 % (a) Cash in hand 5,44,688 6,65,750
(B) & A AHa 5,44,688 6,65,750 (b) Balances with banks
(W) ol & 1T A9 (i) In current accounts 23,44,72,666 (3,78,99,077)
1) a@@nﬁ ¥ 23 44 72 666 (3,78,99,077) (i) In deposit accounts Deposits maturing
2) S ¥ ST gRuaadr 12 W < 3ie & e Y S more than 12 months B _
@) 112 He Other deposits 1,85,83,29,504 2,00,85,64,156
@)  3fm 3 IR, SEIeT v vhaeT 1,85,83,29,504 2,09,85,64,156
Total 2,09,33,46,858 2,06,13,30,829

o 2,09,33,46,858

2,06,13,30,829
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() Sgsevdy sifaifie faery Frm &wor vd < i Rare 2015-16
L AT AERT ve TR et ferfies
(YR IRBR BT 3UHH)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221
OIDC foriia faaxor & w0 § s fewfort
feuoft : 16 3= acw= Jufar
31 A, 2016 Bt 31§, 2015 Bt
faa=or U o & fore T 9 & fore
(@) 3ufsfa (1) @ A = st sfsfa 4,79,12,922 7,08,71,367
@ 3= () 33 - -
(2) v yEae T 15,14,232 7,80,191
(3) 3R 3T ax, ST U9 Thae! - -
e 4,94,27,154 7,16,51,558
oot : 17 o= | I
31 17, 2016 H 31 A, 2015 Bt
faa=or T ¥ & fore T 9§ & fere
(1) S T A RIS TG IR 2,31,35,88,429 79,34,57,335
P - A TR 11 B S 2,31,35,88,429 79,34,57,335
(2) 3r/gey IETG 1,07,38,72,227 1,50,23,14,633
Pl - IEY TG 1,07,38,72,227 1,50,23,14,633
(3) 3= Hanferd Je”g
JaT I9R - Y& 34,46,500 34,46,500
nirew ugr 24,08,128 24,08,128
UgT 37 - .o, & Faearn 3,51,000 3,51,000
Aoe Raraad - 31$.09.0%. vd. 10,41,363 4,53,849
39 U2/ Ug W I I 7,39,667 18,60,057
RIEARECARC 1,29,400 1,42,000
BXIRUT e 2,05,60,000 1,05,80,000
fafaer sma 52,257 1,82,845
IMTBR! eh P I - 378, TH. U, T 5,09,241 -
TIRAT JUR - BT € g 55,88,871 -
g 3UaM 3 2,03,681 -
fafaer ama - 3. vq. v e 88,300 -
PATAT TRER BT R 6,03,531 7,45,104
are foxmar ged 31,32,200 32,22,970
RaeT fqumT &1 Jar yuR 22,23,998 -
d9 <o gﬁv‘n (TRae, &) 4,01,700 84,600
e o TS SUAS!/TTS! 3,09,84,952 -
UH.511.09. 3US. Wic & ofed & T8 13T - 10,31,680
31Rm-RAroTarsT TROT-2 & gl 3 Bl Fed - 11,27,785
T - I HaIerd e 7,24,64,789 2,56,36,518
T - HoeH A IS 3,45,99,25,445 2,32,14,08,486
feuoft 1 18 3= 3
31 A, 2016 Bt 31 A, 2015 Bt
faa=or U o & fore T a9 & fore
1T | 3T 14,89,27,400 23,08,30,035
e 14,89,27,400 23,08,30,035
gRaeq 9 § 3ma 1,07,03,723 58,18,544

Annual Report 2015-16 Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of

Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited
(A Govt. Undertaking)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

€

OIDC

Note : 16 Other Current Assets

(Amount in )

Particulars As at 31 March, 2016 As at 31 March, 2015

(a) Accruals 0] Interest accrued on deposits 4,79,12,922 7,08,71,367
(b) Others @) Others - -
(i) Prepaid Expenses 15,14,232 7,80,191

(iii)  Advance Income Tax & TDS & FBT = =

Total 4,94,27,154 7,16,51,558

Note : 17 Revenue from Operations
For the Year ended

For the Year ended

Particulars 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
(i) Traded goods Liquor and Beer 2,31,35,88,429 79,34,57,335
Total - Sale of traded goods 2,31,35,88,429 79,34,57,335
(ii) Contract Revenue 1,07,38,72,227 1,50,23,14,633
Total - Contract Revenue 1,07,38,72,227 1,50,23,14,633
(iii) Other operating revenues
Service Charges - Plots 34,46,500 34,46,500
Lease Premium 24,08,128 24,08,128
Lease income - A.S.K. - Silvassa. 3,51,000 3,51,000
Cash Discount - IMFL 10,41,363 4,53,849
Sublease/Sublet Received 7,39,667 18,60,057
Sale of Tender Form 1,29,400 1,42,000
Transfer Fees 2,05,60,000 1,05,80,000
Misc. Income 52,257 1,82,845
Recovery of Excise Duty - IMFL 5,09,241 -
Establishment Charges - Festa de Diu 55,88,871 =
Group Gratuity Income 2,03,681 —
Misc. Income - IMFL 88,300 =
Office Premises Rent 6,03,531 7,45,104
Vehicle Hire Charges 31,32,200 32,22,970
Service Charges of Transport Division 22,23,998 =
Diu Darshan Bookong (Transport, Diu) 4,01,700 84,600
Forteiture of EMD/SD 3,09,84,952 =
Forfeiture of Amount Received for MGU Indl. Plot - 10,31,680
Forfeiture of Lease Premium in Adv.-Ring. Phase II = 11,27,785
Total - Other operating revenues 7,24,64,789 2,56,36,518
Total - Revenue from operations 3,45,99,25,445 2,32,14,08,486

Note : 18 Other Income

Particulars For the year ended
31 March, 2016

For the year ended
31 March, 2015

Interest income 14,89,27,400 23,08,30,035
Total 14,89,27,400 23,08,30,035
Transport Division Income 1,07,03,723 58,18,544
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() Sgsevdy sifaifie faery Frm &wor vd < aif¥e Rad 2015-16 Annual Report 2015-16 Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of ()
AT ST UF IR gaent farfees Daman & Diu and Dadra & NagaIE Haveli Iaimiifecg
(YRT TRDBR B 3UHH) A Govt. Undertaking
CIN US5923 DD 1992 SGC 001221 CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221
OIDC focirar faa=or & w0 # s fewfori Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements OIDC
: 18 3= 3™ Note : 18 Other Income (Aounting
31 i, 2016 & 31 9, 2015 & Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
fora=or TS 98 & fere TS 98 & fere 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
a5t 3 ¥ wnfie 2 Interest income comprises:
15T dpt J - Trater s ) 14,82,52,587 22,74,07,753 Interest from banks on: Fixed Deposits 14,82,52,587 22,74,07,753
3T 13T 6,74,813 34,22,282 Other interest 6,74,813 34,22,282
el - SIST 3T 14,89,27,400 23,08,30,035 Total - Interest income 14,89,27,400 23,08,30,035
3 IR-vjenfera 3ma wnfie & - Other non-operating income comprises:
3rae |ufd fagh iR any 7,12,187 2,19,590 Profit on sale of fixed assets 7,12,187 2,19,590
Pl - 3 iR-<enfera 3ma 7,12,187 2,19,590 Total - Other non-operating income 7,12,187 2,19,590
Pl - 30 A 16,03,43,310 23,68,68,169 Total Other Income 16,03,43,310 23,68,68,169
feuoft: 19.31 3 f5d 1 wE F AN Note : 19.a Cost of Material Consumed
fara=on 31 9, 2016 &1 31 A7, 2015 & Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
T a9 & fere T a9 & fere 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
3TI9Y T 1,06,49,39,885 1,45,01,14,505 Contract Cost 1,06,49,39,885 1,45,01,14,505
E S Lot Total 1,06,49,39,885 1,45,01,14,505
feuol: 19.9 S T "E F W Note: 19.b Purchase of Traded Goods
faa=or 31 T, 2016 F 31 T, 2015 $ Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
T ¥ & fore T T & fore 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
RGREEIEN 2,23,59,12,629 72,70,51,704 Liquor and Beer 2,23,59,12,629 72,70,51,704
gyl 2,23,59,12,629 72,70,51,704 Total 2,23,59,12,629 72,70,51,704
Ruh - 19.5 MR # wie Bt Yt § aRact= Note : 19.c Changes in Inventories of Stock in Trade
fara=or 31 47, 2016 & 31 4w, 2015 & Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
T o & fore T N & fore 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
ad & 3id # g : fagpa wis 10,87,48,242 5,34,86,694 Inventories at the end of the year: Stock in trade 10,87,48,242 5,34,86,694
10,87,48,242 5,34,86,694 10,87,48,242 5,34,86,694
T HIAH ;ﬁ: : e wie 5,34,86,694 5,00,25,128 Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Stock in trade 5,34,86,694 5,00,25,128
5,34,86,694 5,00,25,128 34.86.69 00.25.128
5,34 4 5 5,1
free () / o (5,52,61,548) (34,61,566) e e
Net (increase) / decrease (5,52,61,548) (34,61,566)
: 20 PHIR AN T i
Note: 20 Employee Benefits Expense
fara=on 31 A, 2016 Bt 31 A, 2015 Bt i
e & & B e @ ® B Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
Ja vd Aol 4,95,95,585 5,12,62,874 _
) ) Salaries and wages 4,95,95,585 5,12,62,874
T vd 31 B & fere s 56,26,666 61,54,707 Contributions to provident and other funds 56,26,666 61,54,707
THART BT T 11,46,301 11,56,792 Staff welfare expenses 11,46,301 11,56,792
oyl 5,63,68,552 5,85,74,373 Total 5,63,68,552 5,85,74,373
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() Sgsevdy sifaifie faery Frm &wor vd < aif¥e Rad 2015-16 Annual Report 2015-16 Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of ()
‘L TqAT MERT U9 R gaeit ferfids Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Iaimiised L
(Cm:gg g?) ﬂf;)scc 001251 CIN U65923 90%’52%%5 331?531)
OIDC forita faazor & w9 & a1 fewforat Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements OIDC
(XT3t § %) .
ool : 21 fom @ Note : 21 Finance Costs (Amount in %)
faa=or 31 9, 2016 31 31 9, 2015 & Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
T oy & fore A o & fere 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
TSt Interest expense on:
- JaT TR & faeiiad Y R Tef 21,919 65,870 — Interest on delayed payment of service tax 21,919 65,870
- OETELLALE B R PN R 5 40,290 - — Interest on delayed payment of TDS/TCS 40,290 -
- Rarorarer st - 1 weoRIdT R 1S - 25,25,233 — Interest on Arbitration Award — Ringanwada Phase — I = 25,25,233
- 137 (317) 2,49,747 947 — Interest (Others) 2,49,747 947
P 3,11,956 25,92,050 Total 3,11,956 25,92,050
Note : 22 Other Expenses Note : 22 Other Expenses
fora=or 31 wrd, 2016 B 31§, 2015 Bt Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
U 99 & fere U 99 & fere 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
f3aTett vd Sem 6,23,331 6,35,707 Power and fuel 6,23,331 6,35,707
ugT fomman afed i ) 37,69,901 10,14,168 Rent including lease rentals 37,69,901 10,14,168
TRAT U9 ERE[q - 9aT 5,44,456 1,20,629 Repairs and maintenance — Buildings 5,44,456 1,20,629
TREd U9 ERETq - TR 2,52,112 2,65,580 Repairs and maintenance — Machinery 2,52,112 2,65,580
TRAT U9 IERETG - 370 4,04,238 3,29,441 Repairs and maintenance — Others 4,04,238 3,29,441
S 10,23,958 8,44,602 Insurance 10,23,958 8,44,602
WU IR 7,67,254 2,47,573 Rates and taxes 7,67,254 2,47,573
T Riget ¥ e AR 2,39,737 2,90,118 Payments to auditors 2,39,737 2,90,118
TIR 7,25,287 9,46,601 Communication 7,25,287 9,46,601
1T U9 areq 41,54,044 35,54,667 Travelling and conveyance 41,54,044 35,54,667
50T wd IRy 13,66,825 14,17,339 Printing and stationery 13,66,825 14,17,339
UR daeiT 21,00,998 16,14,557 Business promotion 21,00,998 16,14,557
am;«?r T YOI 9,06,254 8,88,871 Legal and professional 9,06,254 8,88,871
5= = 20,80,633 34,74,057 Advertisement Expenses 20,80,633 34,74,057
e T 9,32,127 9,78,528 Vehicle Expenses 9,32,127 9,78,528
BRG] T guR 46,21,540 32,78,641 Security Agency Charges 46,21,540 32,78,641
A9 FX - (341?.??[.@[.) T 74,394 3,44,989 Service Tax — RCM (Expenses) 74,394 3,44,989
TERETG - 3N / maea v 10,95,818 8,88,641 Maintenance — Indl./Residential Estate 10,95,818 8,88,641
3T URET B SO R @IRy/Ee orar @ o) Ran _ 4,407 Loss on fixed assets sold / scrapped / written off = 4,407
e = 1,53,480 1,21,994 Miscellaneous expenses 1,53,480 1,21,994
IO By &g 76,647 52,847 Office Sundry Expenses 76,647 52,847
WHHT T _ 45,550 Packing Materials = 45,550
AT _ Arbitration Expenses = 97,379
r‘_a_ qug T — 5 09,608 97’372 UT Bhavan, New Delhi, Expenses 5,09,698 -
- ' ' 6’,37:719 5,68,319 Meeting Expenses 6,37,719 5,68,319
B 0.3, (R amtss o) 37,51,373 30,60,010 C.S.R. (Corporate Social Responsibility) 37,51,373 30,60,010
1T T TAT T S SmiTed 21y - 3ue _ 22,88,551 Net Actuarial Loss Recognised in the Year — Gratuity = 22,88,551
& ZoTT IR a9 9 7 9 4,91,422 55,294 Expenses for Diu Darshan Saarthi Bus Sewa 4,91,422 55,294
aRaeT 99T 9 - (32) 1,07,03,723 58,18,544 Expenses of Transport Division (Net) 1,07,03,723 58,18,544
Soadivn @ § Pleret e 3,18,300 _ Skill Development inESDM Expenses 3,18,300 -
Total 4,23,25,269 3,32,47,604
. P 4,23,25,269 3,32,47,604 Notes:
feaaforT (i) Payments to the auditors comprises
1. oE RIETd B YA § enfd § As auditors — statutory audit 85,875 84,270
ET T & WU H - Gifaieie oar uRiel 85,875 84,270 Reimbursement of expenses 1,53,862 2,05,848
g oI yfcgfct 1,53,862 2,05,848
Total 2,39,737 2,90,118
P 2,39,737 2,90,118
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() Sgsevdy sifaifie faery Frm &wor vd < aif¥e Rad 2015-16 Annual Report 2015-16 Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of ()
AT ST UF IR gaent farfees Daman & Diu and Dadra & Naga:EAHGaveIJ Iaimiifecg
(YRT TRBR HT J95HH) ovt. Undertaking
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221 CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221
OIDC foriia faaxor & w0 § s fewfort Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements OIDC
(XBH B9 § %)

(Amount in )

feuoft : 23 sRMERYT 3MEH Note : 23 Exceptional Items

faa=on 31 17, 2016 H 31 77, 2015 3t Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
U1 99 & fore a1 99 & fere 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
ud 3rafér & e & faavor (Fee) Details of Prior period items (net)
ud sraftr = Prior period Expenses
DR 10,533 1,07,079 ) Interest 10,533 1,07,079
i) 3T B et - 5,90,084 i)  Income Tax Provision - 5,90,084
i) Jar ¥R, ugr fexman anfe - 1,55,670 i)  Service Charges, Lease Rent etc. - 1,55,670
iv)  @IE, A gars 3R a e 7,317 - iv)  Purchase, Freight & Insurance etc. 7,317 -
v)  SIeHTEd, B a1 Wi § URS Seiie 2,94,785 1,29,500 v)  Incentive & Discount Rate Difference etc. 2,94,785 1,29,500
vi) Qﬁf 39 g SerT T 39 W S _ 76,183 vi)  Leave salary & Pension and
vii) SFCI 26012 59,784 Interest thereon = 76,183
T ' ' vii)  Others 26,012 59,784
viii) ‘s‘%"ﬂ T4 3 - 2,10,403 viii)  Fuel & Other Expenses - 2,10,403
ix) ufa da &1 grae 69,507 - ix)  Wealth Tax Provision 69,507 -
X) YoIR 1,705 44,76,410 x)  Depreciation 1,705 44,76,410
xi) I I 41,15,945 _ xi)  Establishment Charges 41,15,945 -
Total 45,25,804 58,05,113 Total 45,25,804 58,05,113
ud 3rafer 3ma Prior period Income
i e d 3 _ 2 49,522 ii)  Medical Reimbursement - 2,49,522
Y i) Interest 486 13,594
iy = 86 13,594 V)  Others 55,332 15,954
v) 3 . 55,332 15,954 v) Incentive & Discount Rate Difference etc. 2,38,756 14,44,000
V)  OITE, Qe dAT |ig ¥ B Wlﬁ 2,38,756 14,44,000 vi)  Depreciation = 28,860
vi)  Houe = 28,860 vii)  Group Gratuity Contribution — 21,92,069
vii)  IHg 33U = TN - 21,92,069 viii)  Transfer Fees = 56,190
viil) @R G _ 56190 ix)  Income from Taxi Hire Charges - 2,14,616
ix) S e & 3 - 2,14,616 X)  Rent - LS
vy xi)  Establishment Charges = 9,42,790
x) A - FEbEPL xii)  Salary 12,22,839 -
Xi) RO Yeh - 9,42,790 xii)  Forfeiture of Bank Guarantee 21,43,006 -
xi)  da 12,22,839 - xiv)  Reimbursement of insurance premium on vehicle hire 2,33,284 -
xii)  db TRUS S 21,43,006 - xv)  Advertisement 10,39,056 -
Xiv)  aTed I8 W & fifrom ot afcgfd 2,33,284 - xvi)  Amount to be recovered towards shortage of stock 2,38,234 -
XV) e 10,39.056 _ xvii)  Service Charges of Transport Division 14,25,270 -
xvi)  Tlh P HH TR M I 2,38,234 - Total 70,39,650 57,77,452
xvii)  oRaes f&fae & a1 gob 14,25,270 -
sl 70,39,650 57,77,452 NET TOTAL 25,13,846 (27,661)
fea pa 25,13,846 (27,661)
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() gAY st fawra fFrm awor ve dia e Rui 2015-16
(YR IRBR BT 3UHH)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221
OIDC focia fdaRor & w0 § st fewforat
fewof : 24 &G AN dEd UHEIHROT .
(As7ﬁ11'f01313§i€1) (quﬁ?)
31 9T, 2016 Bt 31 A, 2015 &
oot faaxor T o8 & fore T oy & fore
24.1 3EY IERI PI faaRoT Td AR
IS 15TE aY & AR AT I 1,07,38,72,227 1,50,23,14,633

3FEY & HA ANG @Y vd ROfET kg as @

AT U (9 AT YT ©1eT) 1,06,49,39,885 1,45,01,14,505

1fm yofar & 3% & fore 63,48,00,917 20,45,38,148
yfer # 3% & fo dm wferermor - -
3% & M (Fuf) F foTE Ted! B 3R F I e AT 8,37,33,027 17,39,96,319
TED! & T S & S (¢Fan) & ol Fbet o M 98,50,28,422 1,25,35,17,975

feunfi: 24 G AFS dad TP BRI (Tad)

femoft

24
24.2.31

(AS 15 HHRI 71H)
foa=or

HHAR ATH ST
gRea aire dis=me

T AT U] HHTATRAT b feTe AT Aot df Hiaed ffer vd Jar-iga 1y aRemfed a1 & | A3l & ded, Hu df
RIe anTd Bt e fcrerd e iy & fore anre g smavas & | Fem = Jarfaa fmaTe dHanRal & 3iRIE S &
fore wRelrar sha= aran o J afferfr et 2 |

form 3 o 2015-16 # g 3fere™ & few ¥ 24,85,981/- &1 YA Sita= fowr o &t fsan @ | | a 31-03-2016 #
9 & YA & e AS 15 &f dgd fawifhs geaid & f&Aid 08.06.2016 fawt a¥ 2015-16 & FHIVNS & AR 3
7,97,172/- w1 wraen foan @ | gaft Ieggfe wltae AS 15 dey dwm PNGS/453605/649547 f&Hias 26.05.2016 & 3HER
AT BT I & faid 31.03.2016 &1 8 wifcrerd (7. 31.03.2015 &I 8 wiferera) @2 9o g 31.03.2016 &1 7 wferera (.
31.03.2015 & 7 ufcrerd) a3t &1 acm gea 31.03.2016 &1 T 1,53,06,420/-, AT WUl &7 a¥ & 3id § 3fud gea 3
1,64,96,154/-, aRAad iihe I SIATA S § SifdRad RN g, Faar o fosifed Jead R 16,33,099/-,
HIFIAT T Y& T gerd Uaah W R 11,89,764/- 1T e H-8T1+ fqa=or § wraan ot @  21,35,223/- .

1) 9o 3id I TRa femifcha RO & gHTe fepat T

3ueH fo At aFame 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
WX 7.80% 8.00%
3 gfg 7.00% 7.00%
Uiy IR JOT & 39S 7.80% -

2) o ar fgf W 3 HHATRE B GE! THAIEROT BT A1 FaH SRl & | 3R 3 SMER W |Te & i § HHATRAT dot
T2 U4 ST gL 9 JEH Rl & |
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(A Govt. Undertaking)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221

Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of ‘.

OIDC

Note : 24 Disclosure under Accounting Standards

Note

24.1

Note :

Note

24
24.2.a

(Amount in )

(AS 7 Construction Contracts)

Particulars For the year ended

31 March, 2016

For the year ended
31 March, 2015

Details of Contract Revenues and Costs

Contract revenue recognised during the year 1,07,38,72,227 1,50,23,14,633
Aggregate of contract costs incurred and recognised profits
1,06,49,39,885

63,48,00,917

1,45,01,14,505
20,45,38,148

(less recognised losses) upto the reporting date
Advances received for contracts in progress
Retention money for contracts in progress - -
8,37,33,027 17,39,96,319
98,50,28,422 1,25,35,17,975

Gross amount due from customers for contract work (asset)

Gross amount due to customers for contract work (liability)

24 Disclosures under Accounting Standards (contd.)
(AS 15 Employee Benefits)

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plans

Defined contribution plans

The Company makes Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund contributions to defined contribution plans for
qualifying employees. Under the Schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll
costs to fund the benefits. The Corporation has taken policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India for payment of
gratuity to retiring employees.

The Corporation has paid ¥ 24,85,981/- towards Group Gratuity Contribution in F. Y. 2015-2016 to LIC. As per AS 15
amount of ¥7,97,172/- has been recognised in the Balance Sheet as Group Gratuity Asset as on 31.03.2016 as per
Actuarial Valuation Certificate dt. 08.06.2016 for F. Y. 2015-2016. However as per Gratuity Report under AS-15 Ref.
PNGS/453605/649547 dt. 26.05.2016 Assumption Discount Rate As on 31.03.16 8% (As on 31.03.2015 8%) &
Salary Escalation 31.03.2016 7% (As on 31.03.2015 7%), Present Value of obligations as at end of 31.03.16 is ¥
1,53,06,420, Fair Value of plan assets as at end of year X 1,64,96,154/-, Excess of Actual over estimated return on plan
on assets is NIL, Actuarial loss recognised in the year ¥ 16,33,099/-, Net asset recognized in Balance sheet %
11,89,734/- and expenses recognised in statement of Profitand Loss ¥ 21,35,223/-.

(i) Principal Actuarial Assumption used as at the year end

Assumptions Gratuity Funded 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Discount Rate 7.80% 8.00%
Salary Escalation 7.00% 7.00%
Expected Return on Assets 7.80% -

(i) The Company extends the benefit of encashment of leave to its employees on retirement. The same is
provided on the basis of accumulated leave and salary of staff as at the year-end.
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() Sgsevdy sifaifie faery Frm &wor vd < aif¥e Rad 2015-16 Annual Report 2015-16 Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of ()
AT ST UF IR gaent farfees Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited

IRGR BT 3UHT (A Govt. Undertaking)
(Cm65923 STD 1992 )SGC 001221 CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 0012?1
OIDC focirar faa=or & w0 # s fewfori Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements OIDC
24.2.b SRR w1 BT 24.2.b Defined Benefit Plans
SR ERT T ARGt 5 e e @ el SIS Y AT The Company offers the following employee benefit scheme to its employees
1) - i) Gratuity
SrefiRaa arfe 3 aReid Ty disEn b e Saife v @ Ry o it o man @ | The following table sets out the funded status of the defined benefit schemes and the amount
—( i 7) recognized in the financial statements : (Amount in %)
5 For the year ended For the year ended
feomoft  faaRor AT a9 31 W, 2016 7@ AT ¥ 31 W, 2015 T Note Particulars 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
AR 3= AR =
Post- Other Post- Other
%ﬁ%ﬁ qﬁm;n: mﬁﬁ qﬁﬁ employ- defined employ- defined
ment benefit ment benefit
a4 LE a4 AT medical plans medical plans
ﬁ( %: ‘ E( %: ‘ benefits (specify benefits (specify
39aT ) 39T ) Gratuity nature) Gratuity nature)
c ® w1 Components of employer expense
yer ex
i a1 12’32’%3 18’?8"11;2 Current service cost 8,85,171 10,90,173
; e Eﬁ - & 2 39 (12 é8 ,326) (11 ’24 "}29) Interest cost 12,04,660 9,19,453
T T / (T e e Expected return on plan assets (12,68,326) (11,24,429)
£ - . _ Curtailment cost / (credit) - -
e a1 A _ _ Settlement cost / (credit) = =
ferifepep TreT / () (10,25,186) 22,88,551 Past service cost N -
Actuarial losses/(gains) (10,25,186) 22,88,551
et ed i foraRor 3 st s (2,03,681) 31,73,748 Total expense recognised in the
a¥ & fore arafie drReH e T B Y Statement of Profit and Loss (2,03,681) 31,73,748
ARKIde T4 BT YA (8,52,426) (3,06,877) Actual contribution and benefit payments for year
e e 23,79,291 9,24,518 Actual benefit payments (8,52,426) (3,06,877)
e TS = = T T5 TReafy (@) Actual contributions 23,79,291 9,24,518
qA e A qﬁﬁauﬁa e A 1,56,98,982 1,54,84,462 Net asset / (liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet
ﬁﬁ[: ST 39T H1 341‘\91;? 1'6;’9976'117524 1"?3’3?'283 Present value of defined benefit obligation 1,56,98,982 1,54,84,462
aifya @1@;—1( / (gTeT) (7,97,172) 1921 Fair value of plan assets 1,64,96,154 1,36,98,662
s e crie B B Funded status [Surplus / (Deficit)] (7,97,172) 17,85,800
frea Tufy (efre) Unrecognised past service costs = =
AT T Jer ToADb (7,97,172) 17,85,800
1 . : ! Net asset / (liability)
o & aR s (8.1 # s recognised in the Balance Sheet (7,97,172) 17,85,800
et a%@mgl?;mai 4 €.41.30. &1 o qea 115212‘5‘/;'3? 1!13/23!1% Change in defined benefit obligations (DBO) during the year
S 12.04.660 9.19,453 Present value of DBO at beginning of the year 1,54,84,462 1,14,93,162
fewifess (am) / rer (10,22,885) 22,88,551 Current service cost 8,85,171 10,90,173
faera Jar e = = Interest cost 12,04,660 9,19,453
SIGRIGIE (8,52,426) (3,06,877) Actuarial (gains) / losses (10,22,885) 22,88,551
A & 37 # .13 B aduH g 1,56,98,982 1,54,84,462 Past service cost - -
af & 2R HuRt & 3R gea § aRads Benefits paid (8,52,426) (3,06,877)
Present value of DBO at the end of the year 1,56,98,982 1,54,84,462
aY & YRBMA H Ao Fuf 1,36,98,662 1,19,56,592 Change in fair value of assets during the year
5T Ul R 30fE HF ar=i 12,68,326 11,24,429 Plan assets at beginning of the year 1,36,98,662 1,19,56,592
IRAfdD BT TS 23,79,291 9,24,518 Expected return on plan assets 12,68,326 11,24,429
Actual company contributions 23,79,291 9,24,518
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SgIevdia silenfie fawm i oo vd dia g R 2015-16
(YRT IXPR I 3UhH)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221
OIDC forita faa=or & =9 @ o= fewforT
(X®w Tui § )

FrafeRea arferer & aRwfya amw Ao & fore FafRa =l $ Rl & =ik e w2 |

feuolt  faexor e o 31 9rf, 2016 a6 e o 31 arf, 2015 d6
AR 3= AR 3=
ge  gRufta de  gRufa
forfoean q forfeoean H
I I = | L YIS
( (
_— -2 — oy
a4 & 3RM Huly & 3t gea § aRad=
oY Y= (8,52,426) (3,06,877)
fawifres Tmer / (emH) 2,301 -
¥ & 37T W AT Jura 1,64,96,154 1,36,98,662
femifeses W
7w 0.078 0.08
9+ gf 0.070 0.07
T TGS
LG
gLa.30. & Iaue g 1,56,98,982 1,54,84,462
T Huta & 3fad g 1,64,96,154 1,36,98,662
o ofta Rufa (arfere / (amen) (7,97,172) (17,85,800)
3¥9a uTa / (§1F)
ST & ASRAT W TATAST (13,76,100) (22,88,551)
3I9a T /(1)
IsT Ul IR FHae= 2,301 NI
ST (STH) /T 3,53,215 -
oo fowifes (amw)/zf (10,22,885) -
GN 6.13 ot : 24 e wFe T ySdiaRoT () (Re B %)
(AS 19 U2 & w9 #)
feaol  faaRor 31 9, 2016 H 31 9, 2015 &1
T 98 & foe T a8 & foe |

24.3 U2 R 31 3 TaRN &1 faaxon

CEICiG KRk

24.3.a.1 W T FO YeOT TRIR, THVT UG &9 & foEd fOWRT & e
3.3 5139, PURe PHraed, Tie - 35, T, T AT
fRerd 489.28 a1 fiex & 3 waferd ug wrawen # yawr fhar & |
T uET 1 38, 2012 3 99 & 319t vd Wit & s wwsila
P YR R 3 I1e o 3rafer & fere e RR A fpar s asar 2 |

Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Limited

Annual Report 2015-16 Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of ‘.

(A Govt. Undertaking)

CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

OIDC

The following table sets out the funded status of the defined benefit schemes and the amount

recognized in the financial statements :

(Amount in )

Note Particulars For the year ended 31 March, 2016 For the year ended 31 March, 2015
Post- Other Post- Other
employ- defined employ- defined
ment benefit ment benefit
medical plans medical plans
benefits (specify benefits (specify
Gratuity nature) Gratuity nature)
Change in fair value of assets during the year
Benefits paid (8,52,426) (3,06,877)
Acdturial Gains/(Losses) 2,301 -
Plan assets at the end of the year 1,64,96,154 1,36,98,662
Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate 0.078 0.08
Salary escalation 0.070 0.07
Experience adjustments
Gratuity
Present value of DBO 1,56,98,982 1,54,84,462
Fair value of plan assets 1,64,96,154 1,36,98,662
Funded status [Surplus / (Deficit)] (7,97,172) (17,85,800)
Experience gain / (loss)
adjustments on plan liabilities (13,76,100) (22,88,551)
Experience gain / (loss)
adjustments on plan assets 2,301 NIL
Assumptions Gain/Loss 3,53,215 —
Total Acturial (Gain)/Loss (10,22,885) =
GN 6.13 Note : 24 Disclosures under Accounting Standards (ceontd.) (Amount in %)

(AS 19 Leases)

Notes Particulars

24.3 Details of leasing arrangements
As Lessor

24.3.a.1 The Corporation has entered into operating lease
arrangements with Electricity Department, U.T.
Administration of Daman & Diu, Daman for 489.28 Sq. Mtr.
area situated at OIDC Corporate Office, Plot No. 35,
Somnath, Nani Daman. The lease is for a period of 3 years
from 1st April, 2012 and may be renewed for a further
period of 3 years based on mutual agreement of the
parties.

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
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CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221

(e
OIDC

aifte Rad 2015-16

forita faa=or & =9 @ o= fewforT

GN 6.13 fewoft : 24 a1 A dad Udhd [bRoT (Tdd)

femoft

24.3.31.1

24.3.31.2

24.3.§

130 I fIeTa BT 9Tt

(AS 19U FwT H)

(XPY BT # )

frazor 31 i, 2016 &I
JHTE 98 & fore

U2 R 39 & a1 & faaxur

Hfasg =g ugt Y=
U 91 ¥ BH E _
U 91 & §1¢ 3R i 91a @ &9 &l -
ura et § 31ftre -

¥ & SR 3T & I H I U 3 S B (3R BT gof)
ugT HuRi R AT I Ged g 50,624
TgT Hull R AT 91 g1+ e _
UgT Hufd R 3 &1 JHa —

former 3 Raerarer Rerar 3i. 3ng. .40, 3o wivgpfs s ¥

416.96 o firex & ¥ &g ea gredifeferest, Raetaren &

1o Tranferd ugT raw § yae fhar & | ug ot 31afer aet 10

1 & fote &1 SRt 3R &= 16-10-2008 R fm g1

AR B B TS Al |

Hfersg =gAaH ug1 P
TP T & HH Tl 3,51,000
TP I1e b 1€ 31k ufg 91 & H9 Tl 5,41,405
ufg 91e & 31fee —

af & 2R 3 & T F AT U 3eie AR (3MUR H1 9ofH)
UgI Uit R AT 91 e g 32,844
gl |URT W AT 91 T Jhe _
Igl R W 3ee g I -

YT 3 B USRVN U4 AT o fore o ugt soawenm § yaer fasan

=

Hiqey <A UgT Y Td U § Aha Hde vd <A ugT

A & FH Je B GeTg |

Hfrsg =gAaH ugl YA
Uh 6T & BH el
TP 91e b 1€ 31k ufg 91 § B9 Tal

U 91a & 31fers
&9 : 31fsid fad sma

ATH Ul YA W B g 9o
U I o B TE
TS 91 & a1 3R ufg a1 & &9 T8l
Ut et ¥ 3iftre
USTETAT & T § HU BT U3 [SISTHI STafeTe g
Hferer =geaH ugT YA & e S srae
¥ & SR 3T S T T AT T 3hAD AT (3R BT gui)

31 ¥, 2015 B

TS 98 & fere |

6,38,308

3,51,000
8,92,405

32,844
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

&
0IDC

GN 6.13 Note : 24 Disclosures under Accounting Standards (ceontd.)

Notes

24.3.a.1

24.3.a.2

24.3.b

(AS 19 Leases)

(Amount in %)

Particulars For the year ended

31 March, 2016

Details of leasing arrangements

Future minimum lease payments
not later than one year
later than one year and not later than five years —
later than five years -

Contingent rents recognised as income during the year (state basis)

Depreciation recognised on the leased assets 50,624
Impairment losses recognised on the leased assets =
Impairment losses reversed on the leased assets =

The Corporation has entered into operating lease
arrangements with Blue Heaven Hospitalities, Silvassa for
416.96 Sq. Mtr. area situated at OIDC Aranya Sanskritik
Kendra, Silvassa. The lease shall be for a period of 10 years
only unless extension is granted by the Corporation, from
16th October, 2008.

Future minimum lease payments
not later than one year 3,51,000
later than one year and not later than five years 5,41,405
later than five years -

Contingent rents recognised as income during the year (state basis)
Depreciation recognised on the leased assets 32,844
Impairment losses recognised on the leased assets —
Impairment losses reversed on the leased assets -

The Company has entered into finance lease arrangements

for certain equipments and vehicles.

Future minimum lease payments and reconciliation of gross

investment in the lease and present value of minimum lease

payments

Future minimum lease payments
not later than one year
later than one year and not later than five years
later than five years
Less: Unearned finance income

Present value of minimum lease payments receivable
not later than one year
later than one year and not later than five years
later than five years

Unguaranteed residual values accruing to the Company as

the lessor

Accumulated provision for doubtful minimum lease
payments

Contingent rents recognised as income during the year
(state basis)

For the year ended
31 March, 2015

6,38,308

3,51,000
8,92,405

32,844
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(YR TR BT 3UhH)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221

SgIevdia silenfie fawm i oo vd dia g R 2015-16

OIDC frefta Rrazor & w0 & Rofrd

GN 6.13 fewof} : 24 A@ AF® dad THe 10T (XBH DUl A )
ool faaxor 31 9, 2016 31 97, 2015 &
THIE 99 & foe THIE 99 & foe

24.3 U2 R A P g & faxor

UgeTdl & 9 |

24.3.% UL P 3G P 37d | TURT ol @RS BT [Ghed Ya™= B, Bu =
TG JUGRUN U4 aTet o fore for ugt e ® yawr fman & |
A U YA T TR
Hisa =gAaH ugl P

Ud T & B &

TS A1 & a8 3R i Ia | 9 T8

ufg a1 & 31fers

&1 3uRuda o guR
FGH UZT YA 9T BT aeHE ged

U T & B &

U6 T & §1€ 3R df A1 § B9 T8l

ot aTe & 37fere
9 & R 3T & WU H AT I 3B RAD R (
3METR T JUTT)

2433 S A PO G vd HrAfea TRER e ugT Fawn §
vaer fpar & | g ugl & X2 T8 fbar S Oopar 3R 39
IqreT J A d Td WiEAT o 3ol TEdAfa I
B s B e R R AP Ida g | &R 9@

g FEEiat 3 % GRT UgT Y 3 gfg Ve a=a

g1

Hfqsg =g ug YA
U 1ot & B Tl
U T & §1a 3R U7 e & & el
ufg a1 & 31fers

T4 T B & HUF W ST A BT AT &

Y & AR 37T & T H AT AT SATBRA fopT (3R 7 qof)
AT =IATH USHT T ob Ted IR IE 3T Ugl 1l 8 b S
34 3BT YT TTH Td &1 o B TR AT U1 / JT Tt

U2 &) TR ¥ ug & ey # e TR ufdeei o fob areier
I wefta, sfaRaa ko1 den 3m ug & fawg & FFeR! &1
TN AT T |
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&
0IDC

GN 6.13 Note : 24 Disclosures under Accounting Standards (contd.)

(Amount in %)

Notes Particulars For the year ended

24.3 Details of leasing arrangements

As Lessee

24.3.c The Company has entered into finance lease arrangements
for certain equipments and vehicles, which provide the
Company an option to purchase the assets at the end of the
lease period.

Reconciliation of minimum lease payments

Future minimum lease payments
not later than one year
later than one year and not later than five years
Less: Unmatured finance charges

Present value of minimum lease payments payable
not later than one year
later than one year and not later than five years
later than five years

Contingent rents recognised as expense during the year
(state basis)

24.3.d The Company has entered into operating lease
arrangements for certain facilities and office premises. The
leases are non-cancellable and are for a period of ___ to
__yearsand may be renewed for a further period of ____
years based on mutual agreement of the parties. The lease
agreements provide for an increase in the lease payments
by__to_ %every___ years.

Future minimum lease payments
not later than one year
later than one year and not later than five years
later than five years

Lease payments recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss

Contingent rents recognised as expense during the year
(state basis)

Future minimum sublease payments expected to be
received under non-cancellable subleases

Sublease payments received / receivable recognised in the
Statement of Profitand Loss

31 March, 2016

For the year ended
31 March, 2015

Restrictions imposed by lease arrangements, such as those
concerning dividends, additional debt and further leasing
should be disclosed.
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() g sitenfie e fFm awor vd da i Rare 2015-16
'(@ TqAT MERT U9 R gaeit ferfids
(WRd TSR Bl 9HH)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221
OIDC frcfta fyaxor & v & o R
ool : 24 afz?ﬁgmﬁm@m (s5weT:) T
froqoft fra=or 31 A, 2016 H 31 A, 2015 &
T oy & fore T 9y & fore
24.4 ufd IR 35H
EIREICY
24.4.3 ¥ad HaE
g a¥ & fore @ / (&) 17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
B X : I AT UF 39 W IR - -
g 9y & fore @ / (1) foRiea : 3fdact IR et & fore 17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
sfdad! IRt o wika sitad wxean 26,06,557 26,06,557
gt PR SRR G 100 100
Fad FaTe F Ul IR 3MT-TeT - gt 67.62 67.93
244§ oo HolH
g a¥ & fore e / (&1F) 17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
B X : O AT UF 3 W IR - -
gIg a¥ & fore @ / (1) faeied : 3fdact IR aRat & fore 17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
sfdacT SRt & Wik sild e 26,06,557 26,06,557
gfer IR RR e 100 100
g ¥R 37T - e 67.62 67.93
fufda
yfer IR At 3 s@rn ke, Wi fadse & e yama e
& a1e, 3faac! IRt B wRa 3iivra T 3§ 3iFadt IoRuRS!
& fore 3ucTeer A weaTa g A frsfora axes o A T E |
el (ST TEROT T3 B
BISHR)
2449 9ad e
Fad Fare ¥ ay & fore g amw/(erf) 17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
(SE)/@FH IR : Fad FaTeH F HE T SR I3 (TR DY Hae) - -
B B : A AT vd IR 3G W - -
3faac! TRRURDT & BROT Ad FAeH 3 a9 & o F&
/(BT 3RITEROT ag3i 1 BleaR 17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
sfaae! IRt @ wiRka it T 26,06,557 26,06,557
gfer IR T g 100 100
IRATIROT T3 BT BISH Add AaTeH | Uit TR 3TA-(aar 67.62 67.93
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Note 24 Disclosures under Accounting Standards (contd.)

Notes

24.4

24.4.a

24.4.b

24.4.c

(AS 20 Earning per Share)

(Amount in %)

Particulars

Earning per Share
Basic

Continuing operations
Net profit / (loss) for the year from continuing operations
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon

Net profit / (loss) for the year from continuing operations
attributable to the equity shareholders

Weighted average number of equity shares
Par value per share
Earnings per share from continuing operations - Basic

Total operations
Net profit / (loss) for the year
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon

Net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to the equity
shareholders

Weighted average number of equity shares
Par value per share
Earnings per share - Basic

Diluted

The diluted earnings per share has been computed by
dividing the Net Profit After Tax available for Equity
Shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares.

Basic (excluding extraordinary

items)

Continuing operations

Net profit / (loss) for the year from continuing operations

(Add)/Less: Extraordinary items (net of tax) relating to
continuing operations

Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon

Net profit / (loss) for the year from continuing operations
attributable to the equity shareholders, excluding
extraordinary items

Weighted average number of equity shares
Par value per share

Earnings per share from continuing operations, excluding
extraordinary items - Basic

For the year ended
31 March, 2016

For the year ended
31 March, 2015

17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
26,06,557 26,06,557
100 100

67.62 67.93
17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
26,06,557 26,06,557
100 100

67.62 67.93
17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
26,06,557 26,06,557
100 100

67.62 67.93
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() SgIevdia silenfie fawm i oo vd dia aifies RaE 2. 6
(YRT IXPR I 3UhH)
CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221
OIDC oo faa=or & w9 d s+ fewforat
feumlt : 24 T AT P TEG DB IHRYT (HHIT:) (F¥ ol 7%)
(AS 20 fd 3R 3151)
fwoh fara=or 31 9, 2016 31 31 9, 2015 &
T a9 & fere T 9 & fere
24.4.d Iad I
a¥ & fore g amw/(31) 17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
(SS)/BH PR : STATEIRVT TR (FR B +1aen) - -
Y B - A ATHIT v IR 3T W - -
faac! IRRURD! & RO Aad FaeH 3 a9 & foe g
TTH/(B1F) 3RATEIROT ag3i B BleaR 17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
sfaae! IRl @ wiRka it g 26,06,557 26,06,557
gfer IR T g 100 100
3R] T3 DI BISH Fad FaeH A
g ¥R 3T-9d - g 67.62 67.93
fuPa
vfdr 2R Tl 3ma s ake, Wi faeea & ¥ mwa 3=
F 91, SFae! IR o AR it I ¥ sfaae! IRuRD!
& fore JucTesr o ugaTd g e fawnfard o morT S 2 |
3R <&t safer & forw aRadsia i, sftm= 9T &
JTART BT THTd Hie- i3 o, 39 ToRsiers a fearmanr g
fewoft: 24 AaT A & e THEIBRUT (5HT:)
(AS 22 TR} vd 3T & fere daie)
feaoft fara=or 31 17, 2016 H 31 97, 2015 &1
T a9 & fere T Y & fere
24.5 3=IfiE &< (Fuf)
fopeTe vd o va @I & &9 3R 61,29,940 55,82,504
foheTa v R JeuR™ & 9 3R 8,39,500 -
_ 69,69,440 55,82,504
IR ] (ST=Y)
e s 39,799 39,088
fobTe vd R Heur™ & §9 3R - 2,80,364
39,799 3,19,452
e smerfig &% (Fuf) 69,29,641 52,63,052
femqolt : 25 foaxitg faaRor ) sifalRea sTHaRY
feooft fora=or T 9 T
31 9, 2016 a6 31 9, 2015 a6
25.1 3R 3ded & Y e dfad
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Note : 24 Disclosures under Accounting Standards (contd.)

Notes

24.4.d

(AS 20 Earning per Share)

(Amount in %)

Particulars

Total operations

Net profit / (loss) for the year

(Add)/Less: Extraordinary items (net of tax)
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon

Net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to the equity
shareholders, excluding extraordinary items

Weighted average number of equity shares
Par value per share
Earnings per share from continuing operations, excluding

For the year ended
31 March, 2016

For the year ended
31 March, 2015

extraordinary items - Basic

17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
17,62,44,939 17,70,59,885
26,06,557 26,06,557
100 100

67.62 67.93

Diluted

The diluted earnings per share has been computed by
dividing the Net Profit After Tax available for Equity
Shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares, after giving dilutive effect of the outstanding
Warrants, Stock Options and Convertible bonds for the
respective period. Since, the effect of conversion of
Preference shares was enti-dilutive, it has been ignored.

Note : 24 Disclosures under Accounting Standards (contd.)

Notes

24,5

Note : 25 Additional Information to the Financial Statements

Note

25.1

(AS 22 Accounting for Taxes and Income)
Particulars

Deferred tax (asset )
Difference between book and tax revenue expenses
Difference between book and tax depreciation

For the year ended
31 March, 2016

For the year ended
31 March, 2015

Deferred Tax (liability)
Telephone Deposit
Difference between book and tax depreciation

Net deferred tax (asset)

61,29,940 55,82,504
8,39,500 -
69,69,440 55,82,504
39,799 39,088

— 2,80,364

39,799 3,19,452
69,29,641 52,63,052

Particulars

Share application money pending allotment
As at 31 March 2016, Share Application Moneyis Nil
As at 31 March 2015, Share Application Moneyis Nil

For the year ended
31 March, 2016

For the year ended
31 March, 2015
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CIN U65923 DD 1992 SGC 001221

SgIevdia silenfie fawm i oo vd dia gt RAE .. 6

(YR IRPR BT 3UHH)
OIDC i o & w9 § o0 Rt

fewoht : 25 foaxita faaxor ) sifaRea sTHaRY

feuoft

25.2

25.3

(XB9 Tudl | 3)

faaxur THI Ty TH a9y
31 1, 2016 d6 31 Hr, 2015 d6

3MBRAP SAEIRTT v Aeraegan (5 fore aem =& fan e @)
D STdTe
0T & ¥ § S $ Raes arar HeR T8l
1. g1 fo=man : 303,819, , <9 # 94 Fex 155/42 3R
156/4 W s forar o | ugrn faera femie 31-10-1995
W 2591 & fere Fremfea fosar e 31k 3% fémiss 05-05-
1997 & &1 99 e o fore et feam o | 2,15,325 2,15,325
- WRA/d BW TEl PRA S PRUT N.3MS.ELE. T
f&i 31-08-2001 W ugT gatet o< T &, af
4fH & aRafds der feid 24-04-2012 & fea
e |
- POdeR BT 7 b5 T Y2l SHOT Ud g I
f&i® 01-10-2006 T 30-09-2011 T o 3G B
fore foRm) & g ¥ T 2,15,325/- & |7 B 2|
- AWen faae B AT |
2, ORI R Fmiomes get fiAis 03-08-2004 1 &8 AT
or | A a.arg. A . fafies, aud waa
forfies stk ot wgew forfies & o Pueata wwsta 9
3 fJamel R T 2,01,28,923/- vd ¥ 43,31,878/-
T 3B 1icd & TT 1T, T 3R wferssT
I+ 3nfE @ a1, AT Yas I e & THe & |
[ad, 7Y Td Hegw IeM o siftfraes, 2006 @ Rt 22
& TR 3MATID G ST F |
fa=or 31 91, 2016 a6
() orar af & 3id # yerH Y e anyfdadf & fore
3dafe oW - 5,57,718
(i) orET ay¥ & 3id § =151 Bl 578 ¥ 39 W i smyfcfasdt
& T H gHET I - -
(ili)  SATST B AR YA DI AT & A Y +aa &7 3
W 3MYfcidal a=ram - -
(iv) ST &I M & IoT8 § U 39 a9 & o 3T = —
(v) 3ifola samet & fer vd ot af & 3id | grar 99 - -
(vi) 3 P et & 3R WY 3nre o # 3 @t & fer, vy
ARG b 379 FUPB ©T H ¢ 1 1ef aRad |
g faar ST & | - -

2,44,60,801 2,44,60,801

31 9, 2015 9%

feuft: 26 fiee ae & siws

femoft

Y& vd oY a1 DY 9B 8 s MeiRa fisan mon @ 59 e o il 3 vees gR1 ved @t 1 STFER! & MR 0
TEAF PR E | I e wlerd) gRT fbar T R |

fora=or

fireet a¥ & 31ids Uasle fhd T & e SR 3navad @ fR | aw @f 8 & U9 daet duHl BY aIRY AT DT Bl
yafefd fosar 1
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Note : 25 Additional Information to the Financial Statements

Note

25.2

25.3

Notes

(Amount in )

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015

Particulars

Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)
Contingent liabilities
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt
1. Lease rent : OIDC had taken land at Survey No.
155/42 & 156/4 at Diu. Lease deed was executed on

31.10.1995 for 25 years and same was extended to
99 years on 05.05.1997. 2,15,325 2,15,325
- Due to the proposal not working out, the OIDC

has surrendered the lease on 31.08.2001, but

actual possession of land was given on

24.04.2012.

—  Office of the Collector, UT Daman & Diu has
demanded sum of ¥ 2,15,325/- towards
arrears of rent for the period 01.10.2006 to
30.09.2011.

—  The matter is under dispute.

2. Regarding disputes arising out of the Tripartite
Agreement between M/s. OIDC Ltd., M/s. NBCC Ltd.
and M/s. RITES Ltd. for construction of Bridge on
river Damanganga collapsed on 03.08.2004.
Contigent Liability is¥ 2,01,28,923/- &% 43,31,878/-
respectively alongwith interest, cost and loss of
Reputation etc. The matter is before the Hon'ble
Mumbai High Court.

2,44,60,801 2,44,60,801

Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006
Particulars As at As at

31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014

(i)  Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier
as at the end of the accounting year — 5,57,718

(ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier as at the end of the accounting year = =

(iii)  The amount of interest paid along with the amounts
of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day = =

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year - -

(v) Theamount of interest accrued and remaining
unpaid at the end of the accounting year - -

(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even
in the succeeding year, until such date when the
interest dues as above are actually paid = =

Note: 26 Previous Year’'s Figures
Note

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the
auditors.

Particulars

Figures of previous year have been regrouped or re-arranged wherever necessary and that only Accounting Standards
applicable to the Company are disclosed.
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